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Hong Chi is dedicated to quality service in educating, training and empowering
people with mental handicap and their families and to improve services on

a continuous basis.

Hong Chi strives for economy, efficiency and effectiveness in our work,
recognising that our donors and Hong Kong tax payers have an important

and legitimate interest in expecting value for money.

We believe...

That people with mental handicap have the same rights, freedoms and

responsibilities as other members of the community.

That they should be given every opportunity to develop physically, intellectually,
socially, spiritually and emotionally.

That they should be encouraged and helped to participate fully in family and

community life.

That all forms of discrimination against people with mental handicap should

not be tolerated.

We will...

Listen to the needs and wishes of people with mental handicap and their

families.

Develop them to their fullest potential through training, education and
employment and assist them to live as independently as possible.

Advocate for changes at the local and regional levels for people with mental

handicap.

Promote understanding and acceptance of people with mental handicap.
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Together We Achieve

Over the past four decades, the Association’s development from
a class for four children to the largest non-profit organisation
dedicated solely to serving people with mental handicap has
depended greatly on close partnerships with different individuals
and organisations. | am delighted to share with you some of our
major accomplishments during the year under review.

Special Education

The Hong Chi Association has been commissioned by the Education
Bureau to develop a Learning Outcomes Framework (LOF) in Liberal
Studies/Independent Living for Students with Intellectual Disabilities.
The LOF comprises learning outcomes and indicators at graded
levels for assessment of learning in Liberal Studies/Independent
Living, a core subject in the New Senior Secondary curriculum.
The LOF can be used to assist teachers to measure the levels of
competence that students have reached through their learning as
well as to help teachers plan the teaching and curriculum.

We are grateful that our enthusiastic supporters JW Marriott Hotel
Hong Kong, Renaissance Kowloon Hotel Hong Kong, and
Renaissance Harbour View Hotel Hong Kong, have helped The
Jockey Club Hong Chi School to set up a fully mocked-up hotel
room to train our senior secondary students in housekeeping, one
of the Applied Learning and Other Learning Experiences courses.
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We also thank the Hongkong Bank Foundation for solely sponsoring
our 8th Exchange Programme in Special Education with the Ministry
of Education and the Hong Kong Liaison Office of the Central
People’s Government. This programme, held in Hong Kong in
November 2007, proved very valuable in allowing professionals
from Hong Kong and Mainland China to exchange knowledge and
experience.

We would like to thank Special Olympics Hong Kong for their
splendid efforts in supporting and training our students to take part
in the 2007 Special Olympics World Summer Games. Our students’
outstanding performance would not have been possible without
their all round backing.

Training and Rehabilitation Services

Since it was already delivering more than 50 projects of all types
for all grades of mental handicap, Hong Chi was this year well
placed to launch a cluster-based service delivery model to provide
a spectrum of services for users in different neighbourhoods and
regions. Such clustering is further enhancing the sharing of

manpower and other resources.

Many of our service users are now ageing, and we have piloted
a care programme for the elderly, using a holistic care approach.
A successful report-back seminar on the project held in November
2007 attracted more than 250 professionals.

Caregivers are among our most valued partners. During the year,
we compiled a Caregivers Manual which was distributed at a special
seminar in January 2007.

Public education, vital to social integration, is another focus for
our work. Together with 11 Caring Companies, NGOs and
Government Departments, Hong Chi launched the first "Roof
Greening Competition for Primary and Secondary Schools in Hong
Kong". This not only increased public environmental awareness
but also helped the public understand more about people with
mental handicap. The event was well received and 53 schools took
part.
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Open employment for people with mental handicap is strongly
instrumental in raising their self esteem as well as promoting their
integration into the community and it remains one of our top priorities.
| am always thrilled to see our trainees holding down steady jobs in
hotels, banks, restaurants, fast food shops, theme parks and farms
— a fine recognition of their abilities.

Of special note is our Garden View Lounge, where a group of
dedicated volunteers works with our trainees and staff. This is a
very successful venture, made more so by the popular “Love and
Shine” Charity Luncheons jointly organised with Towngas. These
luncheons effectively showcase the abilities of people with mental
handicap.

During the year, the Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation
Complex received Occupational Health and Safety Assessment
Series (OHSAS 18001:1999) Certification. This was the first such
certification awarded to a non-profit making organisation in Hong
Kong.

Communications and Fund Raising

People with mental handicap have many distinctive talents. In
December 2006 our students joined forces with Diocesan Girls’
School to perform at the “I Can Shine” Charity Dinner and Concert,
attended by more than 200 guests. Students from Hong Chi and
Diocesan Girls’ School found great pleasure in creating a lively
programme together. We are most grateful for the support we
always receive from this school.

Thanks to the continuing efforts of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited,
Sino Group and support from our corporate friends, the "Hong Chi
Climbathon" entered its fourth consecutive year. This time we had
more relay teams than ever, and strong support from the public
brought a record sponsorship of more than HK$1 million.

Our highly successful Flag Day drew on the enormous enthusiasm
of our students, parents, and volunteers and we received many
generous donations from caring friends and the general public. The
event also served as a public education campaign to promote
acceptance and understanding of people with mental handicap.
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Future Developments

| am grateful to the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for
supporting the creation of a 10 room training hotel at the Pinehill
Village headquarters. This attractive facility, obtained by completely
renovating an existing building, will allow even more trainees from
Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre to practise
housekeeping skills and will provide excellent preparation for open

employment.

Yet more interesting job opportunities for our trainees have arisen
from our decision to develop Hong Chi Homestead as an organic
farm, using initial funding from the Social Welfare Department.
This farm gains added interest and value because it is a socially
responsible project, supporting environmental protection and
promoting healthy eating.

Without the support of a multitude of friends, corporate partners and
the Government, none of the above achievements would have been
possible. | also want to thank the parents and families of our service
users, our staff and members of our committees and the Council for
their dedication and devotion to providing the very best for people
with mental handicap.

In closing, may | wish everyone continued success and happiness
in working for people with mental handicap. Together we achieve!
Thank you.

Mr. Owen S. S. Chan
Chairman, Hong Chi Association
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Educational Psychological Services

Home-based Training and Support Services
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The Association is governed by a Council of Management with the
support of committees and a group of specialists serving as honorary
consultants. The Council is headed by Mr. Owen S. S. Chan as Chairman.
All Council and committee members are volunteers. They are
professionals from various fields in the business, legal, education,
accountancy, public relations/media, social work, medical and the
banking sectors.

The Council

The Council is the highest level of authority of the Association. It oversees
the overall operation of Hong Chi Association and delegates the day to day
management to the General Secretary and her staff. The Council has oversight
of the Association to ensure that its vision and mission are achieved through
the implementation of strategies, policies and procedures.

The Schools Management Committee

The Schools Management Committee assists the Council to oversee the
operation of the Association’s 13 day and residential special schools.
Members of the Schools Management Committee also serve as School
Supervisors. In line with the Education Bureau’s directive to set up Incorporated
Management Committee, the Schools Management Committee is actively
looking into the matter as the future direction for schools governance.

The Services Management Committee

The Services Management Committee is an advisory committee set up by
the Council to oversee the services projects of the Association in compliance
with the regulations of Social Welfare Department. Members of the Committee
are volunteers in different professions and disciplines, bringing a wealth of
knowledge to the management of the 57 services for children and adults
with mental handicap.

The Communications and Fund Raising Committee

The Communications and Fund Raising Committee oversees the strategic
planning of media and fund raising initiatives of the Association. Its role is
vital in promoting and educating the public about people with mental handicap.
Its annual fund raising income has enabled the Association to fund many
new and innovative projects for people with mental handicap.

The Executive Committee
Address issues that require urgent attention on behalf of Council between
Council meetings.

/g
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Ofﬁ ce-Bearers, Advisors and Consultants

BHA DX 2t Patron Mrs. Selina Tsang
AIHEA ZREAE KA Founder Lady Bremridge
BIZBIA H{h% SBS, KF#+ Vice-Patron Mr. John R. Budge, SBS, JP
g2k REZE X+ President Mrs. Annie Chan
BELEER B& - BERREMSEE Honorary Legal Advisor Baker & McKenzie
BERE™ Honorary Consultants
B BEE 2+ Architect Ms. Vivien W. M. Fung
RRERE RIS EL Curriculum Development :  Dr. Leung Yat Ming
=3 PRENE 2+ Dietitian Ms. June K. C. Chan
®EBIT &+ Ms. Flavia U
BR& THE BEE Ophthalmology Dr. David Y. W. Wong
a8 MEE B4 Orthopaedic Dr. Dicky Lam
Ly PRIE X B4 Paediatrics Dr. Chan Sze Man
MY BE Dr. M. Y. Cheng
RER BXE Dr. Jen Lung Sun
B X BE4E Dr. Kwong Ling
BN B Dr. K. T. Liu
RS iR Prof. E. A. S. Nelson
HRE B4 Dr. Sin Wai Kee
FRE BE Dr. Charles Y. C. Wong
P BRERAY SE4 Pottery Mr. Chan Kam Shing
bk PREERE #iR K EMHL Psychiatry Prof. C. N. Chen, JP
EHISESE #IR AFHL Prof. Felice Lieh Mak, JP
RER BE Dr. Simon W. C. Siu
NEEE Prof. Farideh Salili Psychology Prof. Farideh Salili
HER L Dr. Kam Chi Ming
P N=Y =44 BEMELE  (#15.06.2007 1) Roof Greening Dr. Karen K. Y. Liu (since 15.06.2007)
B {AIEWM E L Speech Therapy Dr. Diana W. L. Ho
ZEFER™ RO EE Honorary Advisors Mr. David W. Chang
ELiE 2+ Ms. Amy H. K. Chow
Bt L Mr. Fred Y. F. Kwan
2 F% £+ Ms. Nancy M. C. Lau
=AM BREESTMBHEMAERAE  Auditor BDO McCabe Lo Limited
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Council
FE PRImER %4 Chairman Mr. Owen S. S. Chan
BEF KEOL Lt Vice-Chairmen Ms. Betty W. S. Chu
BRME L+ Mrs. Arleta Y. L. Tam
GHEES 2t Mrs. Helen K. S. Yeung
ERWE MOESE S (= 27.01.2007) Honorary Secretary Mr. Lam Hon Ming (to 27.01.2007)
BEEEE 71 (% 16.03.2007 ) Mrs. Mable Harvey (since 16.03.2007)
HEAE AZRE Z+ Honorary Treasurer Ms. Dilys S. F. Chau
£B8 THE &t Members Mrs. Daphne Blomfield
PREFF 2t Ms. Nancy Chan
T k4% Mr. Bruce K. I. Kong
MEE L Ms. Lam May Lin
EEZ 4t Ms. Alexandra D. W. Lo
HBEL &% Mr. Stephen H. Miller
BRIR L Mr. Philip C. C. Poon
EHREE 2t Mrs. Brenda Wong
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Communications and Fund Raising Committee

ESi KRB Chairman :  Ms. Betty W. S. Chu
BIEE : REF &t Vice-Chairmen : Ms. Nancy Chan
HEL &4 Mr. Stephen H. Miller
ZB8 . BEE k4% Members : Mr. Georges W. Beau
Giical: = Mr. Hui Kam Fung
TEZE 4 Mr. Bruce K. I. Kong
SRZF Lt Mrs. Ingrid K. K. Kwok
BIRRE 2t Ms. Betty Liu
BEKH &t (& 06.11.2007 ) Mrs. Annie Yeoh (since 06.11.2007)
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Schools Management Committee

*E BiEESG Lt Chairman Mrs. Helen K. S. Yeung
e BRI L Vice-Chairman Mr. Philip C. C. Poon
£8 PRI Z2 % (s 20.03.2007 #2) Members Ms. Grace Chan (since 29.03.2007)
FRIGER S£4 Mr. Owen S. S. Chan
R B A% Mr. David W. Chang
BAERE z+ Ms. Dilys S. F. Chau
A1 &t Ms. Amy H. K. Chow
TEZE 4 Mr. Bruce K. |. Kong
Bt kL Mr. Fred Y. F. Kwan
MOESE 4 (= 27.01.2007) Mr. Lam Hon Ming (to 27.01.2007)
MEE 2+ Ms. Lam May Lin
2 F% 2+ Ms. Nancy M. C. Lau
ZEKE Z T (F29.03.2007 ) Mrs. Winnie Lee (since 29.03.2007)
BEZE 4t Ms. Alexandra D. W. Lo
ERGNE £+ Mrs. Arleta Y. L. Tam
B3 B (s 22.06.2007 12) Dr. Joyce Tang (since 22.06.2007)
HRFE & Mrs. Brenda Wong
BEKA Lt (# 20032007 1) Mrs. Annie Yeoh (since 29.03.2007)
BE X HUR (#29.03.2007 %) Prof. Yeung Chung Kwong (since 29.03.2007)
=imeE KAFat Ms. Nora P. H. Wong, JP
ZERFER BER K&t Honorary Advisor : Mr. Tse Tak On
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Services Management Committee

FE ERYE Lt Chairman Mrs. Arleta Y. L. Tam
BlEE BESER ut Vice-Chairman Mrs. Mable Harvey
£B8 TR Lt Members Mrs. Daphne Blomfield
BRI 22+ Ms. Grace Y. Y. Chan
BAERE zt Ms. Dilys S. F. Chau
KEL ZE Ms. Betty W. S. Chu
BIERE B4 Dr. Fan Tak Wing
LEM B4 Dr. Hung Chi Hong
MIESE 4 (= 27.01.2007) Mr. Lam Hon Ming (to 27.01.2007)
ZREKE &t Mrs. Julie Lee
RERZ K& Mr. Anthony T. O. Leung
EICR % Mr. Patrick Poon
HEEA L+ Ms. Patricia Shih
MR &= 4 (i 28.02.2007 #2) Mr. Paul Tan (since 28.02.2007)
EHHE BT Prof. Wong Kwan Yiu
ZERE 250 £ Honorary Advisors Mr. Victor Lau
ZEBIZESE Bk APt Prof. Felice Lieh Mak, JP
HEM 2t Ms. Angel Tse
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Administrative Staff

HWEE Head Office
B : EfmE KFEL General Secretary : Ms. Nora P. H. Wong, JP
BB EFEHE) - GBEU Lt (% 31.082007) Assistant General Secretary : Ms. Christina C. H. Tsang (to 31.08.2007)

(Education)

EREBEEELE . M@K £+ Communications and : Ms. Vivian K. L. Ho
Fund Raising Manager
HERE  MEH 2t Education Secretary : Ms. JoviW. S. Lam
A CEEE L+ Head of Accounts : Ms. Bernice L. P. Chan
ANERBITHAAE : ZFHRE &* Head of Human Resources : Mrs.S.Y. Li
& Administration

R E1E D hiEE Services Supervisors : Ms. K. W. Fong

B H®E %4 Mr. Y. K. Yim

ERE K& Mr. S. K. Wong

R L1 (3 02.05.2007 ) Ms. Karen S. W. Fung (since 02.05.2007)

PREEZE 21 (1 01.08.2007 #8) Ms. Zuie C. C. Lin (since 01.08.2007)

=/ L1 (= 13.06.2007) Ms. Sylvia S. Y. Wong (to 13.06.2007)
R 7% & A8 : BREGAR 2L (= 31.05.2007) Service Quality Manager : Ms. Maggie M. Y. Chan (to 31.05.2007)
EIRcIE | MRERE 22t (= 28.02.2007) Nursing Manager : Ms. Shirley C. F. Lam (to 28.02.2007)

Efl4E 2t (# 07.05.2007 #8) Ms. Wind P. Y. Ip (since 07.05.2007)
ER R KR  SRfES L2t (1 16.07.2007 ) Business Development Manager : Ms. Doris T. Y. Cheung (since 16.07.2007)
EERHANER Pinehill Village General Office
HmEs  EffE KRF#HE Superintendent : Ms. Nora P. H. Wong, JP
RIBE(EIE) R Z L (= 14.04.2007) Assistant Superintendent (Acting) : Mrs. Jennifer Lam (to 14.04.2007)
TEEAE(fEFR) BRI, Lt (i 19.04.2007 #8) Administrative Officer : Ms. Terri Chan (since 19.04.2007)

(Secondment)
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Our 13 day and residential schools educate and train 1,600 students of

all grades of mental handicap.

In keeping with current changes in education, our special schools have also
implemented changes in curriculum, developed Learning Outcomes
Framework, participated in exchange programmes, etc. All these efforts
are targeted towards providing the best and most comprehensive education
for our students, helping them to develop to their fullest potential.

Our schools are also committed to increasing society's understanding
and acceptance of people with mental handicap as well as promoting
public awareness of their rights, needs and abilities.
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Highlights of the Year
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Development in New Senior Secondary Curriculum
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Hong Chi is honoured to be commissioned by the Education Bureau to develop a Learning Outcomes
Framework (LOF) for Liberal Studies / Independent Living for Students with Intellectual Disabilities. The
Liberal Studies / Independent Living Curriculum will enable students to consolidate what they have learnt
in critical thinking, creativity, problem solving, communication and the use of information technology in
daily life to broaden their horizons and prepare for lifelong learning. With the development of LOF, feedback
on the learning progress of students with intellectual disabilities can be used systematically and meaningfully

to improve both learning and teaching. The project is expected to be completed by the end of 2008.
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Six Hong Chi schools were selected by the Education Bureau to participate in the Seed Project for New
Senior Secondary (NSS) Curriculum in various subjects including Liberal Studies, Mathematics, and Physical
Education. These schools will help to assess the effectiveness of the draft curriculum prepared by the

Education Bureau in their schools.
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Applied Learning is an essential component of the NSS Curriculum. As part of the Applied Learning
Programme we have set up one more mock-up hotel room at The Jockey Club Hong Chi School with
support from JW Marriott Hotel Hong Kong, Renaissance Kowloon Hotel Hong Kong, and Renaissance
Harbour View Hotel Hong Kong. Together with the mock-up hotel room at Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated
Vocational Training Centre, these two facilities will help us to offer training in hotel housekeeping duties

to our students, enabling them to pursue career-related training for future employment.
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Exchange Programme with Mainland
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With the support from the Hongkong Bank Foundation, the
8th Exchange Programme in Special Education co-
organised with the Ministry of Education and the Liaison
Office of the Central People's Government in the HKSAR
was held in Hong Kong in November 2007. 40 professionals,
including principals, senior teachers and executives of
special schools from 17 provinces attended this seven-day
exchange programme which included workshops, seminars
and visits. Every participant benefited enormously from the
exchange of knowledge and insight in the education of
students with mental handicap both in Hong Kong and the

Mainland.

B SR E 3R EEN

Exchange Programme with the United Kingdom
EHRBEEMZREEY  AEBRASNURRRER
HEMR20065F11 8238 E128 18 » AIEREETH
HARNEMERTEH  SEZERHHRER - AEEH
MEXAESEMBERSHE - BEREERE - R
R ML EBARETENELESRELNERNZ
BORERMMNBEREIN -

With the kind sponsorship of free air tickets from Oasis
Hong Kong Airlines, six of our principals and senior teachers
went on a nine-day study tour to the United Kingdom from
23 November to 1 December, 2006. Whilst there, they
visited special schools, learnt and shared with the
professionals in the field on different topics, such as
Integrated Education, strategic school management as well
as curriculum and assessment for students with Special

Educational Need. It was a very fruitful exchange.

AT TIEEHA BN BAFEERES -

Special education teachers from the Mainland engrossed in our teaching kits.

MR REEESHHEIRIEERTR -
Two school principals shared their experiences with another special school
educationalist in the UK.
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RAHBER
Enhanced Quality of Teaching

RE-SRANBEZERFEDIZRELS  AEHZHEEINSZEFY > BSMEX
RERMWHBLE  SHNZMARREZBEZDEHEREDOTE -

To further enhance the quality of teaching and encourage sharing of best practice, we organised
several training and sharing sessions to disseminate knowledge on various subjects. Feedback

on these sessions was very positive.

BRPEEIRASEI
School Middle Management Development

HFEEBAE—MRASEREIFIFENEEZHR - £20075F58 » B100LFEER
AE BRERE TEMNEREM  SHEN [RAEEMERF| RENZIBEE  EAR
MEBSERYBEIFERERRREETE BERE+TIHAZ  2MEXRTEEAR
TR M BB AEZ BT EE -

Middle management was a major focus of staff management in Hong Chi schools. In May 2007,
over 100 middle management staff including vice-principals, senior teachers and senior specialists

participated in a conference conducted by Mr. Chan Kin-hung, an experienced educator. The topic

was "Preparing for Changes" and the conference was well received.

=

PEEEASHBRA [RBEMRE] EHIEELES -

Participants actively participated in the "Preparing for Changes" Conference.
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EERR
-uture Developments

% 3=F
Professional Development

LEREEHENER  RMHEEE In line with the vision of providing quality education
MHEALASHIIREMAENSTE for students, we will continue to put efforts on
LR > WERBTHERE > A enhancing professionalism of our teachers and
BREE o specialists, reviewing the curriculum and

strengthening our school management.

MUZERES
Establisnment of Incorporated Management Committee (IMC)

AESCHEREBR ITENE BT With the set-up of a special working group to work
[ZERES | EFFEE - RMWE on the establishment of IMC in Hong Chi schools,
EER2009F 7RI EEH SRR EE we target to finish relevant registration of IMCs with
SMFE BRERETEMNHER - the Education Bureau before July 2009, ushering in
a new era of the school-based management for the

Association's schools.
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Achievements

E&FEHHERALFEETRNES - BR
BRNEEPERRMBMSHENERE > I
B R XL EERBENFIRIMNLE - #
HREER  PEMRAEHBHRE -

PEARANBEENESHEANC R ZEESE (CHE)
The 4th National Special Olympics Games of People Republic of China (Harbin)

o . ™

ERAREBHBHEERBERBERGHRAZEKEEFEE=ESHE -
Student Ng Sze-pui of Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope
School won three gold medals in the swimming contests.

2006455 ML T BB & _LiBEMRAR
2006 Special Olympics Shanghai Invitational Games

ELHUMSBERBERME (A) RRABRDHIRRERER BABDRSEEAN
R WATERSETEABRTESSME -

Students Chu Pui-man (right) and Ng Po-ling of Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen
Mun won gold and silver medals in the Individual Bowling Competition respectively. In
addition, they have teamed up and earned a gold medal in the Doubles.

FENHEEE (81b)
East Asia Special Olympics (Taipei)

%Egg%ﬁ%&%ﬂ&@@ () MREEERRLBER D BIBEEEAZEREHN
Sttj&ér{t's Cheung Chun-kit (left) and Cheung Chun-wai of Hong Chi Morninghill
School, Tuen Mun won a silver medal in the Doubles and a bronze medal in the
Team Bocce Competitions.

—

In line with Hong Chi's emphasis on talent cultivation, students are strongly
encouraged to participate in both internal and external competitions for the
development of their fullest potential in different respects, accumulating experience
for better improvement in future.

200645 % BT ST BB S L iBEPR#E
2006 Special Olympics Shanghai Invitational Games

EXRIEEBERBLNBRRDBERPEEBEANEABEFESESR -
Student Tang Hiu-tung of Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung Morninghope School
won gold medals in both of the Individual and Doubles Bocce Competitions.

2006455 MBS & LSRR
2006 Special Olympics Shanghai Invitational Games

ELHMSHEERBEXER (£) REBFRERMNRREREAZT SRS TN
WS FIEEAFREGRE o

Students Man Wai-shing (left) and Kwong Tsz-kin of Hong Chi Morninghill School,
Tuen Mun won bronze medals in the Individual and silver medal in the Doubles
of the Bocce Competitions.

2007 REFHHANC R EHE
2007 Special Olympics World Summer Games

EENTERESNBEBEM(L)EBAA2KERRE - EA2KERBER
4x505R PO 52 T SR o

Student Au Kai-lun (left) of Hong Chi Lions Morninghill School won the 25m
Breaststroke silver medal, 25m Butterfly silver medal and Medley 4x50m bronze
medal.



SFA BB IEIEED

43rd Schools Dance Festival

SFASEB IR

43rd Schools Dance Festival

ESNEERERAKERRE () PRERE -
Dance Team of Hong Chi Pinehill School won the Highly Commended Award for
Modern Dance (group dance).

B EEERR T RE
59th Hong Kong Schools Music Festival

EENFEREEREHRELBETEE —FREE -
Hong Chi Lions Morninghill School won the First Class Honours for the Percussion
Band at the Festival.

HEEFRE 2007
Hong Kong Flower Show Competition 2007

i | I."-t
- N
ESEMRMEREBEMENEBRTREAREFLES/\ERE -
The garden designed by students of Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tuen Mun won
eight prizes at the Flower Show Competition.

ESTMREEREEARGESR -
Dance Team of Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen Mun attained the Honours
Award.

135 EETHBREE [ RIEEDLE]
Shell/lsland Jaycees Scholarship for the Disabled "Best
Improvement Award"

%EPR%%E&%E%%F (AZ) REAEEENREFERA - RRRHBE

Students Lok Ping (right 3rd) and Fong Tim-chu of Hong Chi Pinehill No.3 School
took photo with families, principal and teaching staff after receiving the award.

2006/20072FH/NEXR B HILELE
Roof Greening Competition for Primary and Secondary
Schools in Hong Kong 2006/2007

F %R0 FREPTATION CIRTHONT

ESTHRLERESRAAEHERRSE -
Students of Hong Chi Morningjoy School, Yuen Long won the 2nd runner up for
the Best Cooperative Team at the Competition.
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ERRIERESRAIRE-FEDEEN  EFBERRREENELER - EREELERN=EHEFHER L FEERKEE2007
Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung Morninghope School ran a Lunar New Year fair Three cub scouts of The Jockey Club Hong Chi School attended the International
stall to sell arts and crafts made by students and their parents. Agoonoree 2007, Korea.

ESEMREERNELEERLRAGT L REESE -
Students of Hong Chi Morninglight School, Tuen Mun performed Cantonese Opera
at a graduation party.

BN AR EE BB EREESERS RN ELERES

%E%g REBRBARADEBTERNLITED  ERHEB20EET—
Students endeavoured to achieve their best at the 5th Sports Day co-organised
by Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope School and
The Jockey Club Hong Chi School. REUTERS Hong Kong Limited had generously
made donation to support the event and had arranged more than 20 volunteers
to join the event.
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New Services / Facilities

[EBEREEE | AEAKRESERZSSRNEY  EETEMREERE
EREZEEEEERERRS

With the sponsorship from the Board of Management of the Chinese Permanent
Cemeteries, "Morninghope Beauty Salon" was set up for students of Hong Chi
Morninghope School, Tuen Mun to learn hair styling and beauty technique.

EERHREEREERESLPERRERIFRE [RRE] -
Supported by St. Paul Co-educational College Alumni Association, a "Multi-Sensory
Path" was built in Hong Chi Morninglight School, Yuen Long.

SXER /XM

Professional Development / Exchange

EEABKBLEERBERE [BYUAEES | BREUERIBR0SHEA
URERERBIZNETRE - ARHE  BENBRBER LERINBHES
ESmAEERRL S

CSDCU Education Fund made a donation to produce some 30 pieces of furniture
for Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope School to
upgrade the teaching facilities. Student representative presented souvenir to
Mr. Kwok Leung-ming, CSDSM, Commissioner of Correctional Services to show
our earnest gratitude at the donation ceremony.

ETEREEETESEY  URESHMREERREGEETERNEBEE
HRESBRHER  YHEEBHBESIZBPRERMEHBER -

With the sponsorship from the Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund, 14 teaching staff
members of Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen Mun and The Jockey Club Hong
Chi School visited special schools in Taiwan, and shared their views on Senior
Secondary Curriculum and Integrated Education with the local practitioners.

ESTHRLEREHERIHEERBRASH [HEREH] BE 852008
BBES M -

Hong Chi Morningjoy School, Yuen Long and Yuen Long District School
Development Section of Education Bureau co-organised a seminar on "Teaching
Methods for Children with Dyslexic" and around 200 teaching professionals
attended.
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Special Schools

EESMSFAIM T 2BE-—TERERAL
MRAVEARER - EBREER o BN T H13
TS HRBR - BH1,6008F&R T F6E18RRZE

RHBHEE - F2EETHERERIEE
B BE - URE - hERSIERR - &
EREERTABAEERINHE R -

Hong Chi Association started Hong Kong's first special school for children
with mental handicap in 1965. Today we operate 13 schools catering for
some 1,600 children aged 6 to 18. Schools are categorised into mild,
moderate, severe and combined grade. We also started the first combined
grade school in Hong Kong.

25 REHSK/AE FE/EFEE/ER
Schools Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AR
Mild Grade Schools
EEWFERMER HE RE : 1R8H X+
BB G ELEE1595% Mild Principal : Ms. H. L. Tsui
Hong Chi Lions Morninghill School 160 EHE / Tel 1 2575 4789

159 Blue Pool Road, Happy Valley, Hong Kong

{EH / Fax: 2574 1943
FEH / E-mail : lions@hongchi.org.hk

EEZMNEREER

JUBERS IR ERARUR

Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tsui Lam
Tsui Lam Estate, Tseung Kwan O, Kowloon

B RE&E - IRRAM Lt
Mild Principal : Mrs. E. Ching
240 BiE / Tel : 2706 1881

{BH /Fax: 2706 1991
FH / E-mail : tsuilam@hongchi.org.hk

EEEMREER

MAHEPIE BT E25R

Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tuen Mun
2 Yuk Tsing Lane, Tuen Mun, N.T.

. hEBERIR
Combined Grade Schools

®E RE : TRE &4
Mild Principal : Mr. Y. T. Lee
180 FiE / Tel 1 2455 3038

{8 H / Fax : 2453 2392
FH / E-mail : tmhill@hongchi.org.hk

EEEMREER

P BB 2%

Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen Mun
2 Tsing Lun Road, Tuen Mun, N.T.

HENPE B BER XL
Mild & Moderate Principal : Ms. O. K. Cheng
180 ET5E / Tel 1 2462 0850

{BH / Fax : 2464 2911
FEHB / E-mail : tmhope@hongchi.org.hk

EEREEREBER
AR S = ILHE22057

Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung
Morninghope School

220 Lai King Hill Road, Kwai Chung, N.T.

HERHE RE: BRES L+t
Mild & Moderate Principal : Mrs. W. F. Lo
320 HEE / Tel : 2785 5623

{8 H /Fax: 2370 0672
FEH / E-mail : wmc@hongchi.org.hk

ERAEBRBHEEREER
BEREBEERE _HBREE

Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West

Hong Chi Morninghope School

Estate School No. 1, Hing Wah Estate, Stage 2
Chai Wan, Hong Kong

WERFAE EARK :
Mild & Moderate k2 %+ (F101.09.2006%28.02.2007 11)
220 FIE5R ST (F01.03.2007%31.08.2007 11)

Acting Principal:

Ms. W. C. Ng (from 01.09.2006 to 28.02.2007)
Mr. W. K. Shek (from 01.03.2007 to 31.08.2007)
E5E / Tel : 2558 8302

{EH / Fax : 2515 0940

FEH / E-mail : rotary@hongchi.org.hk
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R H K/ BE

FEEE/BR/ER

Schools Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
ch [ 29 18 28 i
Moderate Grade Schools
EEHMAEEER FE W EE8 2L (F201.03.200748)
HAEMETR2R Moderate Principal : Ms. C. M. Wong (since 01.03.2007)
Hong Chi Morninglight School, Tuen Mun 50 EBiE / Tel 1 2455 1615
2 Yuk Tsing Lane, Tuen Mun, N.T. {55H / Fax : 2466 6355
FEHE / E-mail : tmlight@hongchi.org.hk
EETHREER HE RE : BRE=E 4
A TR B 115 Moderate Principal : Mr. F. F. Chan
(E(EEE) 80 54/ Tel : 2551 1588
Hong Chi Morningjoy School, Yuen Long (25) BH /Fax: 2551 2109
11 Yuen Long Tai Yuk Road, Yuen Long, N.T. FIH / E-mail : yljoy@hongchi.org.hk
(with residential service)
EETHRBRER HE RE : MERE &
MR GTERE BRI 13355 Moderate Principal : Mr. K. K. Lam
Hong Chi Morninglight School, Yuen Long 80 FaE / Tel 1 2482 2820
133 Lychee Road North, Fairview Park {8H /Fax: 24820718
Yuen Long, N.T. FEH / E-mail : yuenlong@hongchi.org.hk
EENEER HE RE : 88K 2+
R AR R S Moderate Principal : Mrs. W. L. Wong
Hong Chi Pinehill School 70 EiE / Tel 1 2664 7437
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road {8E / Fax: 2144 0647
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. FEH / E-mail : phvi@hongchi.org.hk
EFSEEER g FEERE  AEE LA (101.09.200748)
BB BIFIRE299 Moderate Acting Principal : Mr. T. F. Ng (since 01.09.2007)
The Jockey Club Hong Chi School 60 BiE / Tel 1 2574 1134
29 Wood Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong {55H / Fax : 2574 2561
EHE / E-mail : jockey@hongchi.org.hk
BRESREEK
Severe Grade Schools
EENEE-R BRE RE : MR 54
R AU R R A Severe Principal : Mr. Z. Y. Lam
(GEEEE) 64 Bk / Tel : 2667 0911
Hong Chi Pinehill No.2 School (48) BE / Fax : 2664 4703
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road EH / E-mail : phv2@hongchi.org.hk
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T.
(with residential service)
EENRFEE=R BE R« #mE 2+t
R AU AA KRR L S Severe Principal : Ms. Y. C. Lo
(GEEEH) 80 B iE / Tel : 2665 5189
Hong Chi Pinehill No.3 School (60) {EH / Fax : 2662 1190

Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T.
(with residential service)

FEHE / E-mail : phv3@hongchi.org.hk
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REBALTRHE—EEZORE -

RERT
RABEEBEXEREINEHHEEMI
R REMNBRETERENER  TEPR
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%o WESHEERE  ESRBEGFESBF
REPDRBEBIERET - REERE KT
EHRRYB - BNMERTE  URBHME
EREIRRE - BEBTREIH—HR

LEENET -

SR

ehabilitation Services

With 57 projects, we provide a full spectrum of services meeting every
aspect of life for children and adults with mental handicap.

Children Services

As the child makes the man, so we believe that children with mental handicap
should be developed to their fullest potential through professional training
and early childhood education. With proper training, we can better prepare
them to live independently and fully integrate into the community. Our Pre-
school Centre and District-based Speech Therapy Team is established to
provide high quality early childhood education for children with mental
handicap/special learning needs and our Children Home provides self-care
training from an early age.

Adult Services

Our range of services for adults with different grades of mental handicap
include:

- Integrated Vocational Training Centre (for adults with mild mental handicap)
- Sheltered Workshop (for adults with moderate mental handicap)

- Day Activity Centre (for adults with severe mental handicap)

- Care and Attention Home (for adults with severe mental handicap)

We also provide Gateway Clubs (recreational and social needs), job and
employment related services (employment needs), adult education (continuing
education needs), home-based training and support (independent living
needs), hostels (residential needs), professional therapy (psychological and
occupational therapy) as well as Elderly Care Programme (ageing needs).

However by far, the focus last year was concentrated in the development
of vocational training for people with mental handicap, with notable success.
At our Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre, we provide
vocational training in hotel housekeeping, bakery, laundry, catering services,
printing and book binding services and organic farming. Our trainees are
highly sought after as they are good workers and dedicated to the jobs.
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BRASIERNIE
Clusterbased Management Structure

AREAENRBEVERENER D  ASERABLER
HRREAERRETE  BEF [WEREEERA] - [KEE
BAl - [HRLEBRA] A (HAARRDHEREE ] - Z6
ERABRTE - BRBEAITR T EREREMARY - B
RBERERUUEEALRBEINZARBE - BRRRES
HERETRABREVNBENSE  URAL - ERAEE -

By initiating cluster-based management, different Hong Chi
projects were grouped into clusters in four different geographical
locations, namely Kowloon & Hong Kong Island Cluster, Tai Po
Cluster, North District Cluster, and New Territories West &
Shatin Cluster. Through cluster-based service delivery, person-
centred and holistic programmes were provided for service
users by breaking through the limitations of individual projects.
In addition, communication and cooperation among projects
in the same cluster were enhanced, as well as manpower and
resources sharing.

I-|ghI|gh’rs of the Year

RIS E R

Quality of Services

ARATESMERBECORERHSERNRY - LEHHE
BRBMRENREERNEE  FEREFESRBEE
T [IRBERSE | HRIMFER - LI BEBERBENEN
TETERET [RBEZRE| BE - FUARENER i
BEUNRHERER By -—EEELE  —FEXEEE -
WEARIETE AT REMIEY [REEREE| HR
HAAER o

In order to ensure a high quality of service amongst all the
projects to meet the requirements of the Service Quality
Standards (SQS) of the Social Welfare Department, we initiated
an inter-project SQS audit system last year. Managers of
projects of similar service would conduct SQS audits for each
other thus developing a benchmarking mechanism through
collecting and identifying good practice. As a result, managers

were equipped with higher competency in SQS requirements.

[MERESERMEEDE | #FUEEHZET BHERED LSRRER -
Winners were awarded on the "Kowloon & Hong Kong Island Cluster
Sports Day" held at Hammer Hill Road Sports Ground.

REEEEEED OHRFERAETRT 2B XHEB AR [HER
fOREeE | BEEE -

Service users and volunteers from Hong Chi Wan Tau Tong Centre participated
in the "Inclusion for Untapped Potential Carnival" held by the Tai Po Cluster.



[EB%ERE | stEl
Elderly Care Service Project

AREEBATNRBEEREZIRLNER  ZFXE
RETHHN [ESLEKRERE] 58 SERFROKRSE
ERERERARHRSTCHZARBERE - E8¢T
ZETHFERBEAFNNEXRRE  FREEALNS
FEHFE BFESENE  0ERMER - HEFIEZEN
RE - ESRLRRE] BRIV ALEREALESE
By - 32007 F 11 B3R REREEATEITRAES - B
RBMENRETSEE -

In response to the changing needs of people with mental
handicap and their families, we started a pilot programme "Hong
Chi Elderly Care Service Project" last year. This project uses
a multi-approach curriculum to provide holistic care for our
aged service users and their families. Through the joint efforts
of our social workers, nursing staff and occupational therapists,
the physio-psycho-social needs of our aged service users would
be catered. This programme was supported by the Queen
Elizabeth Foundation for the Mentally Handicapped and a
report-back seminar held on 23 November 2007 for professionals

in the field was very well received.

[IRESRE] NMBF
Caregivers Manual

EROBHERAENRT L2 HIMNETE) -

Aged service users went on an outing with volunteers.

FILELEFEATESEESIFERERBRAFHL (D) B [E
BRERIRT | BHEREERES -

Professor Mak Ki-yan, JP, Chairman of Queen Elizabeth Foundation for
the Mentally Handicapped (left) was the officiating guest at the "Elderly
Care Service Project" report-back seminar.

EFADALEFEATESNHSENEEE  NEETH
“RESERFIREERBHORE [REERE] M
Fo RERRGE - MIFRERER) BEEALEBEN
RITNTRARESEARBERINEN - BMTRN2007F1
B17TEE4T - BHBIB300ASN  BBETIAZRAHENE
AYEHRFEABIRAETCREZ— -

With the funding support from the Queen Elizabeth Foundation for
the Mentally Handicapped and the Social Welfare Department, three
of our Home-based Training and Support Service Teams jointly
published a Caregivers Manual and organised a seminar. The
contents of the Manual included topics that most concern our
caregivers such as stress alleviation, communication skills and
behavioural management. The seminar was conducted on 17 January
2007 with over 300 participants. Dr. Lee Tsor-kui, Assistant Professor
of Hong Kong Polytechnic University, was the officiating guest.

HEETXSERIRFEAET (F) BBE [RESHEE| #hSiE
EEBES -

Dr. Lee Tsor-kui (left), Assistant Professor of the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University officiated at "Caregivers Manual Distribution Seminar".
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Continuing Education

BELRTEEECESHEREZRN LFERM 7 54UR
B HBEMBERATRARESZSM - BESRTHIFE
XEFT  AEREERTEHELRNRBE2EE  WEE
BATHNEETE - HEHE SR EBIHEAENE LSk
B1F - BRI - fIIREXNEBEE  BEEAEREAL
REKSSBOHRE - EOMBARK  BEFR X8
LENAL -

The Hongkong Bank Foundation Hong Chi Community Education
Institute organised 54 classes for 571 people with mental
handicap and their family members last year. With the Bank's
continuous support, we expanded the Institute to provide a
territory-wide education service to meet the continual learning
needs of people with mental handicap. We also planned to
develop new curriculum on tourism or nutrition, with the
professional support from local tertiary institutes to meet the

needs of enriching the lives of people with mental handicap.

Applied Learning Programme

EENEFSREFIRT BB RABHRRMES [ERE
B RE(TERRE) - AREBHRERNSPERBBIER
% RRRENEE =R  REM PR RE T 0 EZ A
HYBR SRR ©

EZFERPPRET TR - BBNARNEHEE - BRANMK
RIGEAREN [ERASERE ] RTWE - REAGERINE
SHERNBINEBMFMI - BINERIEMZE -

.

Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre was
invited to be one of the two course providers of the "Applied
Learning Programme" (Pilot Scheme) by the Education Bureau
(EDB). The two-year programme provided students of special
schools at senior secondary level with the opportunities to
explore different career orientations such as hotel housekeeping,
food preparation and catering, and general duties to prepare

them for vocational training.

The programme was a great success in the last academic year,
with an overall satisfaction rate of over 80% among students,
schools and parents. In the coming year, EDB has granted
funding for four more classes thus allowing us to offer placement

for many more students.

REE2NHELRTEEESERHENFT S RFAMIVIETCIE -
Caregivers learnt flower arrangement at The Hongkong Bank Foundation
Hong Chi Community Education Institute.

BmRMEL [ERSERE] Hh—ERE - EENEGESREIN&RD.L
HEMEERSENBHERNHERAR -

Food preparation and catering is one of the disciplines in the Applied
Learning Programme. An instructor from the Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated
Vocational Training Centre introducing kitchen utensils and equipment
to the students.
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Supported Employment

AREAERIBEIRNBEREERNTFREEEMEN
HEAERE - BABRSSREFTESRHED TASRANRE
L% EERRESE ESRFH  EESHNEBEEXR
YEFEECESE REENBEGFAREIRPLONEESR
HIlRE TERE - REERARBTFER - THOMME
MENEE  ERAMEETRARDHERALHNIEED
femEELSRA o

To provide real-life work environment for our trainees to practise
what they have learnt, The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust provides funding to operate the Hong Chi Gourmet, Hong
Chi Pedal Café and Kiosk, Hong Chi Kwan Fong Delight, Hong
Chi Place and Hong Chi Garden View Lounge, YWCA. These
projects equip our trainees from the Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated
Vocational Training Centre with practical work experience and
knowledge of the job market, and also create job opportunities
for them. They also help to improve the public's understanding
of the abilities of people with mental handicap, thereby promoting
acceptance and integration.

R

|
—

ESHSHUEAEREE  EEaRAIYNEERS
BRIk

Trainee worked as cashier at Hong Chi Kwan Fong Delight - a convenience
store selling packaged food and daily commodities.

BEIFHEKER

AR BN S FEEEERH AN SR EENEENEGRYE
IfEe

Trainee learned waitering and food preparation at Hong Chi Garden View
Lounge, YWCA.

EZEHRRIRMRRIFRT - FELERMERSE - PEEERIIEMR
BEERY -

Trainee prepared food at Hong Chi Gourmet - a central kitchen for lunch
boxes and catering service.

EEHEEEFRRMY 0 BEEAERBEEA
Trainee serving customer at Hong Chi Place - a retail shop selling apparel
and accessories.

EERAEEERSESRRTENRRRBUHEZHRTE - LRIEPHR
T5F050:8;

Hong Chi Pedal Café and Kiosk are training grounds to prepare trainees
for open employment in retail and catering operations.
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Macau Consultation Service

BPIHETERMRMSEA LT RRIGESIHASEFARE
HAVBERIBRTE T LALFRY o Bt - AEBERBMN2006F7TAE
12 B i@ B MRS <8 A (R RS -

With favourable feedback on the consultation service we provided
to both the Macau Social Welfare Institute and Associagao dos
Familiares Encarregados dos Deficientes Mentais de Macau, we were

requested to extend the consultation service for another six months
from July to December 2006.

o - - e - : - . : '..
RFISEE AL RRIGESRNEENEESERTD -
Associacao dos Familiares Encarregados dos Deficientes Mentais de
Macau visited the Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex.

RSB EALIRRIVESLHEELENLTEEECER -
Associagao dos Familiares Encarregados dos Deficientes Mentais de
Macau visited Hong Chi Garden View Lounge, YWCA.

5=l
Staff Development

AEEHHHEE TRMZINES - LUINRKMOREER - 8T
TREFEER - 2006 2007FHAR - AN H 2 T 28{ER;
EFZIREFBB1644BETSM - BRELRRE 2N
& T8 3 ith S 42 & 5 A0 AN AN 5 170 2R ¥ AR 755 & T
EHENEE IR RENERN T BE  RIERSEAEMHMSE
HBiB88% M ME LRIRREIRME © Hh  FrERISEMHE
BEHEESSEINET  EETESHBSESLET -

SO [RABRDO| RASERT13HES [FEERR
BOEAT] MERGISRERE - £ B598EET 2140 - Bl
N2 ERZERZEMEMEMERENHEBR - W
PIBE SEAE A [ED 3 T4F b A9 PR 8 R Bk & o

Staff development plays an important part in upgrading and

maintaining quality service, enhancing staff morale and BEMEMTELE [FERS  BORT) BEBEIGEEE - 127 EK

developing a sense of belonging. During the year 2006/07, we T o
Principals and Managers participated in the "Build a High Performing

conducted 28 courses to equip over 1,644 staff members with Team" workshop.

updated knowledge and skills in response to the changing
service demands. Over 88% of the participants were satisfied
with the courses and 100% of the managers agreed that their
staffs' work performance improved after the training.

In addition, 13 team building workshops with the theme "Build
a High Performing Team" were conducted by Whole Person
Development Institute. 598 staff attended, and over 80% of
them felt that the programme enhanced their sense of belonging,
and they became more positive in facing difficulties and
challenges.

—_—
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Organic Farming

Future Developments

H20055 R0 - EERELSRSBEIIRK
FOBMNESBETEICRREME
iS5 HETSEAERERNEE &2
BY-UBEEBEE BEAERSEEEN
ER o
AEERWESHERANE (A%
RAEEFE] ETHETESER
$1,735,929 » EAREMNENFERERN
BREES  ARFNS2ERHEESH
ERIZIIME -

all &R B IS
Training Hotel

Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training
Centre has been developing organic farming
with the Plant Nursery Project since 2005. The
project produces over 10 types of organic
vegetables and herbs, attracting numerous
regular customers from the community and the
hotel industry.

We successfully applied for a seed-money grant
of HK$1,735,929 under the Social Welfare
Department's "Enhancing Employment of People
with Disabilities through Small Enterprise
Project" to open a larger farm for organic farming
at the foot of our headquarters at Pinehill Village.
This site will provide further employment and
training opportunities for our trainees.

HifE -
Trainee practising organic farming at
Hong Chi Plant Nursery.

ESRBESBEIRPOEBIRR
BRHNEXES  —HHEBENEEE
B AREINEBIWESERE - &8
BERSE - EEBBBRBIE - TBH
L BERNEBBBERSRBE
ETH -AEERBTEETELERT
ESHIE7R1,8558 @ EBEESNE
B—RRE HEEBNINIREE - BE
BENEGEREIRPOTURERE
PEVBIESE - SBINESEE - JIBREE
FAHERFA2008F &R ©

Graduates from hotel housekeeping class of the Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational

Training Centre have been highly sought after by numerous hotels, such as the JW

Marriott Hotel Hong Kong, Langham Hotel Hong Kong, Renaissance Habour View Hotel

Hong Kong, Langham Place Hotel Hong Kong, Renaissance Kowloon Hotel Hong Kong

and the Harbour Plaza Hong Kong. With the generous funding support from The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, we have been granted a total amount of HK$ 18.55

million for renovating the existing building to create a training hotel with 10 guest

rooms, which allows Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre to train

up more trainees for the flourishing hotel industry. It is expected that the training hotel

will be opened in 2008.
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Awards

RERRNR2EER RZE (OHSAS 18001:1999)
OHSAS 18001:1999 Certification

72007594 - IZE‘*ﬁéﬁ%ﬁé@&EP/D\E%%&S:E{%%%E%&H&%TE%%?%AE
RERTERE (OHSAS 18001:1999) » AZEE —ERBEIRNI L RIS -
AR TRE-EEZ2HTFRE -

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex was awarded Occupational
Health and Safety Assessment Series (OHSAS 18001:1999) Certification by Hong
Kong Quality Assurance Agency in September 2007. It is the first non-profit making
?rganisati(f)fn to obtain this certification in Hong Kong, providing a safer work place
or the staff.

ML

Volunteer Awards

BRE_BETH = FIE
e h%TZ%%%&ﬁ T 3 371 %
8 7AEREA1341E5E - FAEE > XML E TEAR (£) EEFaE
Lo BERLZAEN [2006F &5 RFHEHE] -

To acknowledge the contributions of our volunteers, our projects successfully
nominated 245 individuals for the Volunteer Award launched by the "Steering
Committee on Promotion of Volunteers Service", Social Welfare Department.
In total, our volunteers received 37 gold awards, 74 silver awards and 134
bronze awards. Ms Chiu In-fun (left), an enthusiastic volunteer from Hong
Chi Children Home, obtained the "Highest Service Hour Award in 2006" of
the Women Group at the Award Presentation Ceremony.

———\

REERE
58 Accreditation

E%’E%’Tﬁ%ﬁ(\‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ (B EREBTRAHAIRE S AR
%ﬁ‘% ® ZREDED Jﬁﬁﬁﬁ%iﬂﬁiﬁ}iﬁﬁ » WR2007F3A MU IS EEE

By adopting all 5S essential requirements and standards as proposed by Hong
Kong 5-S Association Limited, Hong Chi Fu Heng Hostel successfully passed the
audit and was awarded the 5S Certificate in March 2007.

BERAPEERR  BERHEEARRNT -

After the 5S implementation, the hostel is so well-organised and spotless.

FIMEFERHGREGSEHER
31st Hong Kong Special Olympics - Regional Athletic Meets

)34‘2006;:—_2007ﬁF—}‘;F 4&6% / ANMEENMSM [EINEEBIFHRRESHBAL

B o IR AEL 13@;&%2&% BfE4AOEENE - 38R EF26
%ﬂ}f% %ﬁ;ﬁb,ﬁﬁz °

For the year of 2006/07, six of our projects participated in the "31st Hong Kong

Special Olympics - Reglonal Athletic Meets". Our service users were awarded a

total of 113 medals, including 49 gold; 38 silver; 26 bronze.
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Activities at a Glance

LAURARBENEEHBEFSERTORBEAERL [HEZHLBILE]

YR [ERABBEUEFE] LEZEE -

Service users of the Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex won
the "Community Integration Photographic Competition", and were awarded at the
"Community Integration Carnival".

EEEETURBEAEREIASBEERNAABRESR -
Hong Chi Fu Shin Centre service users and their families visited the Fireboat
Alexander Grantham Exhibition Gallery.

EENEENERT B

Hong (M Kwang Ful Wal Y Berkiboo

—MAERENERRERERFESEREARETS  ARBEREELE
BEREIR o

Members of Wai Yin Association visited Hong Chi Kwong Fuk Wai Yin Workshop
to show their love and concern for our service users.

HEEANEAERLIEENEERIFTHLT (AN) KAESEEHL °
Mrs. Alice Leung (right 4th), District Social Welfare Officer (Tai Po/North) of the
Social Welfare Department, visited Hong Chi Fu Shin Centre.

[EIRHREMBE2006FABRERE | RAMERFBSNRS  EERE
R ERBEIASRBERESNAETD [HERFE] -
Service users of the Hong Chi Home-based Training and Support Service
participated in the "Beat the Drum for Inclusion" activity at the Opening
Ceremony of "International Festival of Inclusive Arts cum International Day
of Disabled Persons 2006".

ESRAHPOEEEEHEEEHET [A—AHT] RBEER  BRAAL
BRERRAONORS

Tsuen Wan District Council sponsored Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Centre to organise
a service promotion day to introduce the Centre's service to the community.
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EBESEZIREHIEEREECAEENG —F  RRBEAENETER
RARLEHEF

Hong Kong Jockey Club's volunteer team helped to furnish The Jockey Club Hong
Chi Tai Yuen Hostel.

EBLEFLNES  REENSIAMEENECHEHRERE TERBTLE
HREESSEMETHELER LREFER -

Trainees, caregivers and volunteers of Hong Chi Shan King Centre performed a
sign language song at a funfair sponsored by the Social Welfare Department Tuen
Mun District Coordinating Committee on Promotion of Volunteer Service.

EEEMHECENFE [ERHME | IESNERSBEIRPLERTESE
BIFE ZEEZAERNER  TRE—FEMS L 2THXOERLE -
It was the fourth year for Hong Kong Chefs Association to celebrate the "World
Chefs Day" by holding a charity buffet for Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational
Centre. While enjoying the delicious meal, our trainees could also acquire the
professional knowledge in catering service from these chefs.

--__-\\\\\\

EIRAESNESZAREPONERFIREEARE  BUMEGELERTESR
—BREEERE -

Volunteer accompanied children from Hong Chi Pinehill Pre-school Centre to try
out fast food, just like other children.

EBREINRRZ RS ZHMEEHERAMEE - CBENRE - WAEE

Hong Chi Home-based Training and Support Service arranged an outing to Science
Museum for service users and caregivers to broaden their horizons.

Ll

EfRESCHRIE)ZESREERAE LB -B_NEEER  YR[E
MEER - AERHFEIREPRY -

Hong Chi Gateway Club (Tai Po and North District) trainees making art pieces
for the "Art is Unlimited" Exhibition.



AR #5 & i1
Service Units

52 & AR #5
Children Services

E &t EE ma R EK
(EFI B XKE )

EAREBEEMARRKEED RPORY RE
RUFERZEFENZERESHLRER
% BBESTEMBR2NESIR  X=E
BENESEHRRRERD  CHMAEFEH
AERHEE - RBHRL DA - R THEE
MR RIBHEARIENIRE -

Hong Chi District-based Speech Therapy Team
(Tuen Mun and Tin Shui Wai)

It provides speech therapy services to pre-school children who enrol for the
integrated programmes in Tuen Mun and Tin Shui Wai. Holistic and tailor-made
speech therapy is offered to improve their communication skills, thereby assisting
them to fit into mainstream schools. We also render training and consultation
services to teachers, special child care workers and parents.

hht RBHS/REHE ETEEREER/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
TR B B 25 HERERER 438 {AIEE Zt (F01.08.200742)
ELHEPIRIEER316E Mild & Developmental Delay Manager : Ms. K. W. Ho (since 01.08.2007)
Room 316 259 TG/ Tel : 2461 8001

Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen Mun
2 Tsing Lun Road, Tuen Mun, N.T.

EERRBARERD

RERE-RAZFEBRBBRBHE
BRI  BREEABBNIMZHERFHRRK
EERMEFENERE RERMRE - PO
TRAOEE RBERREERNZERERH
B RER o

{8H / Fax : 2466 1160
FHH / E-mail : dstt@hongchi.org.hk

Hong Chi Pinehill Pre-school Centre

It is the first of its kind in Hong Kong providing year-round residential care and
education for children up to six years of age. Most of the children are orphans,
and some are from families which cannot take care of them due to special
circumstances. The Centre also offers early education and training for infants and
children with developmental disorders.

it REHK/AE TE/BEIEE/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AR BRI IUE R A SN HWE - AERERE 4638 - ERBHL A0 ($501.06.2007 )
(EBEEED) Mild, Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. L. K. Wong (since 01.06.2007)
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road 34 TG/ Tel 1 2664 2172
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. (24) {85 / Fax : 2663 0342

(with residential service)

EEZE

EHERNEEDEREEEREERMIE
BRENES  RMUOMAERERED - BF

& B ARAE B PR RS o LLIRRRIS A AEE
Al RIRUEE - WEBTRR - FUR
AR -

B / E-mail : phvpsc@hongchi.org.hk

Hong Chi Children Home

It is a hostel where children with mild mental handicap receive proper training and
individual attention in a family setting. This service was pioneered by the Association
and was later adopted as government policy.

ik REHR/BH TE/EE/SE/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AR R UUR RS A S EE IR BRYMST KL
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road Mild Manager : Ms. Y. F. Chan
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. 24 T5E / Tel 1 2664 2740

{EH / Fax : 2664 2720
B H / E-mail : Ih_sh@hongchi.org.hk
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Adult Services

RRERL Day Activity Centres
AERTEZREERA LR T N\FAREERD - We operate eight Day Activity Centres to provide training in self-care, social

TEABERMABEEROREEMN TR skills and basic working skills for adults with moderate to severe mental
AlER - FMBE B RBERERNLEREI handicap.

MEHASODMEREE -

BR¥G B I / bt

Service Units / Address

REHR/BH
Clients/Capacity

TE/EREGH/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

EEESEPL FERERE 4632« BREAAR 221 (:501.06.2007 )
TRAHEEN SRS =T AP1EL Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. M. Y. Chan (since 01.06.2007)
Hong Chi Fu Shin Centre 55 EiE / Tel : 2651 2889

P1, Podium, Fu Shin Shopping Centre {8H /Fax : 2653 3114

Fu Shin Estate, Tai Po, N.T. FH / E-mail : fushin@hongchi.org.hk
EZEHPL FE KBS AR BERRIE Lt

NBEE MRV ET15RE B(FR) L&A 0312 Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. C. K. Kwan

Hong Chi Lam Tin Centre 40 E5E / Tel : 2717 8267

2/F, Lam Tin (West) Estate Community Centre & / Fax : 2346 9251

71 Kai Tin Road, Lam Tin, Kowloon FEH / E-mail : helt@hongehi.org.hk
EZRABH O FEKERSE IR s 2t

SR BB BRI SR = BEO- 1850 T Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. Y. C. Lam

Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Centre 70 E5E / Tel : 2489 9039

Units 9-18, G/F, Block 3 {EH / Fax : 2489 0087

Lei Muk Shue Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T. FEH / E-mail : Imshue@hongchi.org.hk
EZWLRHL FEREBRE 438 BUINME Tt

AREFIL R RAEIEIE Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. S. M. Au

Hong Chi Shan King Centre 65 FiE / Tel : 2461 8599

Unit 1, Level 3, Community Recreation Building BE /Fax : 2461 4599

Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T. I / E-mail : shanking@hongchi.org.hk
EEHmY PO g KB E IR - BOKER A (F101.06.2007#)
FTATARKERIG IR EN T R —1& Moderate & Severe Manager : Mr. W. M. Tsoi (since 01.06.2007)
Hong Chi Shui Choi Centre 54 FiE/ Tel : 24456111

G/F & 1/F, Shui Choi House, Tin Shui Estate fEE / Fax : 24456219

Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, N.T. FEHB / E-mail : shuichoi@hongchi.org.hk
EEAXFEHL PERERE I8 MAR Xt

TR KK FRTEHEH T 101-1065% Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. Y. K. Lam

Hong Chi Tai Ping Centre 50 & / Tel : 2393 3660

Unit 101-106, G/F, Ping Chi House {EH / Fax : 2393 3744

Tai Ping Estate, Sheung Shui, N.T. FEH / E-mail : taiping@hongchi.org.hk
EZEREH O PERERE I8 HIER

AN HE AR ERIE118-128F Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. L. L. Tse

Hong Chi Wan Tau Tong Centre 54 E &G/ Tel : 2638 3112

Room 118-128, Wan Loi House {EH / Fax : 2658 0061

Wan Tau Tong Estate, Tai Po, N.T. EH / E-mail : hcwtt@hongchi.org.hk
ELRTEEESESREFL g N E 4938 - (AR5 2t ($115.10.200748)
NEEAILBEGEEE T Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. C. F. Ho (since 15.10.2007)
The Hongkong Bank Foundation 54 F5E / Tel : 2327 0090

Hong Chi Fung Tak Centre
G/F, Suet Fung House, Fung Tak Estate
Diamond Hill, Kowloon
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MERE/ L
Employment Services / Workshops

EERREESRENSERL Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre

RO R19765F - HBURER) 2B E R Founded in 1976, it was the first vocational training centre which provided
HAEE R EEA LR EEINERF L > W 52003 residential service for young adults with mental handicap. In 2003, the Centre
FRRA—FIFEHEIRRMERBEH L - 12 developed into an Integrated Vocational Training Centre, offering full-day job

it 2 B IR BETAR - BRI ERRES - FEE training, supported employment service, job re-training service and sheltered

HEFIE R R SRR o employment service to the trainees.

ROREREERER - T6 - BB > B8 & The Centre also provides vocational training in hotel housekeeping service, laundry

HEE-#E - -EXFR BE IXIE service, food preparation & catering service, bakery, repair and maintenance, cleaning,

B EARENFI SRR o packaging, industrial sewing & handicraft, gardening and basic printing & book binding.
it RBHSEE FE/RE/EE/ER

Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

FARAIE R IR R R AT RENPE ik - A E

(E{ETEED) Mild & Moderate Centre Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong

Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road 233 Eih / Tel : 2664 3620

Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. (170) f5H / Fax : 2664 2805

(with residential service) EH / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

EETEE Hong Chi Plant Nursery

AREREERMERMIEK  BEEEMEENIE Young adults with mental handicap are taught to practise organic farming under
BETUEMEELTEARERR  ERETFTEE supervision. Produce are sold to hotels, local markets, centre visitors, staff and
BAREM - FOSHE BEREBERRE ° parents of service users.

ok REHR/2E FEEE/BR/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AR BRI A SN BERTE IR EmIRE KA
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. 4 EiE / Tel = 2664 3620

{85 / Fax : 2664 2805
&I / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

WEME R Job Training and Employment Service
R1990F K EAR s WEERNFEESSHK Set up in 1990, it provides pre-employment training, on-the-job supervision and

AR ENKS  WIRHBAIFIR - ERIEER supportive services to adults with mild to moderate mental handicap, and assist

BRI ARFE o them in seeking open employment.

BRIGEEfL / Mol RBHE/AE FTE/EFEEE/ER
Service Units / Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
EEREHERYE (FE) HERHE 4638 ¢ SRIRDT - ($501.04.200758)
BEACHEETRIE EIE6/2603E Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. K. F. Cheung (since 01.04.2007)
Hong Chi Job Training 30 E5E / Tel : 2590 8100
& Employment Service (Hong Kong Island) {55 / Fax : 2348 4085
Room 603, 6/F, Oi Sin House B / E-mail : se_hk@hongchi.org.hk

Oi Tung Estate, Shaukeiwan, Hong Kong

EEREHERLE (N18E) HERHE 4838 B SoAE (F101.04.20074E)
NELVESEABEIHEMETCEFE=IE Mild & Moderate Manager : Mr. K. Fung (since 01.04.2007)
Hong Chi Job Training 30 BEE/ Tel : 2717 7113

& Employment Service (Kowloon) {85 / Fax : 2762 0500

2/F, Podium Level, Jubilant Place B / E-mail : se_kin@hongchi.org.hk

33 Ma Tau Kok Road, Tokwawan, Kowloon

EEREHERE (R HERHE 4638 - BE R4 201 (501.10.200758)
FRAFERTERE T Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. Y. N. Sit (since 01.10.2007)
Hong Chi Job Training 30 B5E / Tel : 2653 7270

& Employment Service (New Territories) f5H / Fax : 2652 1994

G/F, Kwong Wai House B / E-mail : se_nt@hongchi.org.hk

Kwong Fuk Estate, Tai Po, N.T.
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EHHFEH
M1999F K 5T -

LERERREE  TEHER
kEmkEfm  UAEITEIRNBEREM
BERSHRERS -

Hong Chi Kwan Fong Delight

Established in 1999 to offer young adults with mental handicap a real business
environment to receive vocational training in retail service. This convenience
store serves vistors and patients at the Tai Po Hospital.

it RBHK/AE ETEEFESEIEH
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
RAKIE 2RI RERPE WIS EmARE A
RIFER T Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong

G/F, Tai Po Hospital
9 Chuen On Road, Tai Po, N.T.

EEBRETE

FLMA2000F @ RERBERHEENTHERE
R IR AR - HRRABMFEIETER -
HEREMNEEST BEAUEFEFENT
IS - BERE  RYRENEBHEES - b
M SREVRERBBESH N - LURMER

10 EEE / Tel : 2607 6540
{EH / Fax : 2664 2805
EH / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

Hong Chi Pedal Café & Kiosk

This café was established in 2000 to offer real-life training for trainees with
mental handicap in catering and retail services, preparing them for open
employment. Under the guidance of experienced instructors, they learn about
stock replenishment, stock keeping and food production. They also serve
as cashiers and waiters at the café to gain practical work experience.

TAERES -

ik RFEHR/2E FEEE/BR/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
EBERTEZTEIR BERTE RIS BIRE KA

BRI ERF 118
1/F, Aberdeen Tennis and Squash Centre
1 Aberdeen Praya Road, Hong Kong

FEEEEHNSFEERERH
FLMTA2004F - EREEXRBRNTERERSS
RUBERMERE  HHOMAEREERBA
HE - ZEAEMEBET AEEHRER  BER
BIFMURETAE -

Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong
12 TG/ Tel : 2552 5258
{8H / Fax : 2664 2805

B / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

Hong Chi Garden View Lounge, YWCA

The Lounge was set up in 2004 to provide placement and employment
opportunities for trainees with mental handicap who are interested in a career
in catering services. They are responsible for the daily operation of the
restaurant, including food and beverage serving, guest reception and cashier
job, under the instructors' supervision.

kit
Address

Clients/Capacity

TEBE/BH/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

BRBHR B

BEEBHBEIRLSFERECE
6/F, YWCA Headquarters
1 MacDonnell Road, Hong Kong

E &
R A20044F © 102 —(ERBEES RO

wBERMERENSE -  LARERYRE
BRZERE - PINRERMEBRHETERER

HERHE LRASTR - mARE S
Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong
5 EiE / Tel : 3476 1390
f5H / Fax : 2664 2805
EH / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

Hong Chi Gourmet

This central kitchen was set up in 2004 to provide food production training
to trainees with mental handicap and provides lunch boxes and catering
service to schools and organisations.

SR

it REHR/EH TEEE/BE/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
A RIBRIAE35R HENPE AR EmIRE L
2I8TEE CREAAME Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong
Flat 4A, G/F, Block C, Greenery Plaza 10 Eih / Tel : 2664 3620

3 Chui Yi Street, Tai Po, N.T.
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EENERE
R1993F M7 - BREEZSMENBAKEE

RUMBRABMRG  TRKREREKS -

Hong Chi Pinehill Pottery

Trainees with mental handicap have

been developing their artistic talents and

pottery skills since 1993. The project also provides job opportuities for the

trainees.

it RBHK/AE TEEFEEEIEH
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AL RSN HERHE MRASIR - mARE S
R AR YU HER Mild & Moderate General Manager : Mr. S. K. Wong
Eva Li Studio, Pinehill Village 100 EEE/ Tel : 2663 3981

Chung Nga Road, Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T.

EX 3]

NEEEREEE  WEAEEN TR ¥
2 EARSERFRENEATERT  BEES
B - FEERIER  TEERABYE R
R AIE R A MR B A -

Parad ]
=

ikl d
Address

Hong Chi Place

A retail shop providing on-site traini

{85 / Fax : 2663 3981
EH / E-mail : atc@hongchi.org.hk

ng for trainees with mental handicap in

product packaging, shop cleaning, leaflet distribution and stock keeping.

REHS/EE
Clients/Capacity

FTE/REER/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

BBLE SRR T
G/F, Sui Fat House, Siu Sai Wan Estate
Chai Wan, Hong Kong

T
RGBT AT - AREABBENS M
BN BINGS - RERMAA - RAUEEME

MRERL - THERE-—KREE (RE - E=8
) KEMT - BHEE  TEER ~ BHKRK
KERHBE -

BRIGE AL / it

Service Units / Address

HERHE
Mild & Moderate
4

Sheltered Workshops

538 ¢ SRIRTT L (F04.07.20074E)
Manager : Ms. K. F. Cheung (since 04.07.2007)
TS / Tel : 3422 1096

{8H / Fax : 3427 8232

E B / E-mail : hcplace2@hongchi.org.hk

We operate four workshops to provide sheltered employment for adults with
mild or moderate mental handicap in packaging (blister and vacuum pack),
assembly work, mail inserts, car washing, sewing and laundry.

REHK/AE
Clients/Capacity

FE/EFEE/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

EEEREARETS HERHE TIS#IE : Bk &t
FRANFERTERE T Mild & Moderate Workshop Manager : Ms. Y. N. Sit

Hong Chi Kwong Fuk Wai Yin Workshop 171 EiE / Tel : 2653 2292

G/F, Kwong Wai House {55 / Fax : 2652 1994

Kwong Fuk Estate, Tai Po, N.T. B I / E-mail : kwongfuk@hongchi.org.hk
EEFHEATLS HERHE IR OB Ak
NELESEABIKMETEFAE=IE Mild & Moderate Manager : Mr. K. Fung

Hong Chi Ma Tau Kok Workshop 100 BEh/ Tel 1 2246 7238

2/F, Podium Level, Jubilant Place {EE / Fax : 2762 0500

33 Ma Tau Kok Road, Tokwawan, Kowloon B / E-mail : mtk@hongchi.org.hk
EFSER/ EEIS HERPE A3 SRIRDT A ($911.02.200758)
AR FEER IR R EN T Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. K. F. Cheung (since 11.02.2007)
The Jockey Club Hong Chi 125 EiE / Tel : 2896 0373

Siu Sai Wan Workshop {85 / Fax : 2976 0463

G/F, Sui Shing House B / E-mail : ssw@hongchi.org.hk

Siu Sai Wan Estate, Chai Wan, Hong Kong

EESEEFEIS WERRE #&38  2IIRUR ZE ($120.08.20074E)

AL EIMRWE S EH T Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. S. M. Lau (since 20.08.2007)
The Jockey Club Hong Chi 132 EiE / Tel : 2694 8819

Sun Chui Workshop
G/F, Sun Fong House
Sun Chui Estate, Shatin, N.T.

{8H /Fax : 2609 1388
B / E-mail : sunchui@hongchi.org.hk
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B IR ¥
Home-based Services

K E IR B TR AR 35

REEEEALBRAENERNRERY - A8
BALRERAREREINR  UREY ZEH
% o RIBHEBEEBIIRANETE - BFAa
BRBEMAEERES -

Home-based Training and Support Service

Making use of community resources, this service provides people with mental
handicap and their families with home-based training and support services,
including individual support services, occupational therapy service, network

support service, etc.

BRI B / Hhdit

Service Units / Address

RFEHR/RHE
Clients/Capacity

FTE/BREGHER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

EEREIRRZERLE (LEP)
NBEEEANREWE R T

Hong Chi Home-based Training and
Support Service (Central Kowloon)

G/F, Wing A & B, Kwai Tung House
Tung Tau Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon

G B RRE
Mild, Moderate & Severe
80

12 RAE XL

Manager : Ms. H. M. Cheung

BiE / Tel : 2716 7800

{8H /Fax : 2716 9000

T4 / E-mail : hchbt@hongchi.org.hk

EEREIRRZERLE (LER)
JUREEIRZR G IRERIE S BE 105k T
Hong Chi Home-based Training and
Support Service (East Kowloon)

Unit 10, G/F, Tsui Nam House, High Block
Tsui Ping Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

B3
Hostels

=78 AR 35

FEBEESITEAREBBYAEMXFEEEE
ERENEREALTREEERY - REEEEN
REMEERBEN  BETFRSAREARERE

HilaR - RSB RBENED © 1 Bk
BEARALEENHELEE B FRALRM
BERLIR  TEEPRRASRZHTEREN
BRERMETE o

BRI B / itk

Service Units / Address

HE - HERRE
Mild, Moderate & Severe
80

Residential Services

438 SR Kt

Manager : Ms. H. M. Cheung
FiE / Tel : 2344 9724

{85 /Fax : 2357 5478

%I / E-mail : hchbt@hongchi.org.hk

We provide residential services for adults with mental handicap. Residents
are trained to develop self-care abilities through a variety of training
programmes. Various recreational and social activities are also organised
to strengthen their social and communication skills, facilitating them to

integrate into the community.

REHS/AE
Clients/Capacity

TE/BREEH/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

EEETES HE e BEE At

FRKNHE TP FREE107-126% Mild Manager : Ms. T. F. Yip

Hong Chi Fu Heng Hostel 42 FEE/ Tel 1 2662 9218

Room 107-126, 1/F, Heng Shing House {5H /Fax : 2667 7138

Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, N.T. FBIP / E-mail : hcfuheng@hongchi.org.hk
EERABES FPEREBRE #I2 s Kt

FREBRRG IR E = FE1-855 T Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. Y. C. Lam

Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Hostel 20 BiE / Tel : 2489 9039

Units 1-8, G/F, Block 3 {85 / Fax : 2489 0087

Lei Muk Shue Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T. FBE / E-mail : Imshue@hongchi.org.hk
EEERES HERPE IR RIS Wt

BACHEEERIE SE6/2603E Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. K. F. Cheung

Hong Chi Oi Tung Hostel 33 EiE / Tel : 2562 0202

Room 603, 6/F, Oi Sin House {8H /Fax : 2562 0282

Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong FEHB / E-mail : oitung@hongchi.org.hk
EFSEEHERES HENPE 412 ¢ BB 20t (& 20.08.2007 )
RO BB E T Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. S. M. Lau (Since 20.08.2007)
The Jockey Club Hong Chi Sun Chui Hostel 90 E5E / Tel : 2609 4798

G/F, Sun Fong House
Sun Chui Estate, Shatin, N.T.

———\

{EH / Fax : 2609 1388
FEH / E-mail : sunchui_hd@hongchi.org.hk



BRIGE AL / Hudk RBHS/EE ETEEESE/ER
Service Units / Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
EEmMES hEKEE HEIE ¢ BEOKEE SEAE (2 01.06.20074E)
FARTARKEXR G IREER T R—1& Moderate & Severe Manager : Mr. W. M. Tsoi (since 01.06.2007)
Hong Chi Shui Choi Hostel 54 BiE / Tel : 24456111
G/F & 1/F, Shui Choi House, Tin Shui Estate f8H / Fax : 24456219
Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, N.T. EH / E-mail : shuichoi@hongchi.org.hk

BRTREECEEREES g REE 4638 {AI2R3F L0 (8 15.10.2007 1)
NEEXNIRBEBREREM T Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. C. F. Ho (since 15.10.2007)
The Hongkong Bank Foundation 44 BiE / Tel : 2382 0122
Hong Chi Tung Tau Hostel f55H / Fax : 2716 9000
G/F, Kwai Tung House B I / E-mail : heftc@hongchi.org.hk
Tung Tau Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
EEEEEARES PERERE 38 IR
TR ARIBAR TSR EAEI25R M T Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. L. L. Tse
The Jockey Club Hong Chi Tai Yuen Hostel 44 EiE / Tel : 2666 6664
No. 32, G/F, Tai Lok House {85 / Fax : 2666 9574
Tai Yuen Estate, Tai Po, N.T. B H / E-mail : hctyh@hongchi.org.hk
n'ﬂ' (i fg E Ep ’L\

Integrative Rehabilitation Complex

EERREaERPD

hOMERNREERREME REESEBT
BEUGERARBNEN - HTREDNER
AT RERBEERE XM Z T ENEERT -
mEMARERENTE

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex

Located at the former site of the Fanling Hospital, this rehabilitation complex
adopts an integrative mode to provide "one-stop" diversified services for
people with mental handicap and their families.

BRFSE AL / Mokt
Service Units / Address

REHR/BH

Clients/Capacity

EEEE/EEER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

th R {TEEB Central Administration Division

A T ILEE235R
23 Ling Shan Road
Fanling, N.T.

brf : BxH& k4

Superintendent : Mr. Y. K. Yim

HiE / Tel : 3406 3333

{8H / Fax : 3406 3322

T E / E-mail : hcfe_cad@hongchi.org.hk

& IR¥EEB Comprehensive and Dynamic Services Division

B PERRE B RS Lt
*ﬁaﬂiﬁ‘ﬁ% Bl 2357 Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. L. L. Chan
Day Activity Centre 60 F %/ Tel : 3406 3388
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T. {5 H / Fax : 3406 3383

FEH / E-mail : hefc_cdsd@hongchi.org.hk

PEBEALTEE FE 438 [REB At
R EE L2355 Moderate Manager : Ms. L. L. Chan
Hostel for the Moderately Mentally 33 FiE / Tel : 3406 3388
Handicapped (HMMH) B H / Fax : 3406 3383
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T. B E / E-mail : hcfe_cdsd@hongchi.org.hk
BEFEALES HEREE B REBR
R EE LFE235 Moderate & Severe Manager : Ms. L. L. Chan
Hostel for the Severely Mentally 63 F5E / Tel : 3406 3388
Handicapped (HSMH) {8H /Fax : 3406 3383
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T. FEH / E-mail : hefc_cdsd@hongchi.org.hk
HWEEE BE 432 R Kt
R EE L2355 Mild Manager : Ms. L. L. Chan
Supported Hostel (SHOS) 11 F5E / Tel : 3406 3388

23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

{5H / Fax : 3406 3383
FEH / E-mail : hefe_cdsd@hongchi.org.hk
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BRIGE 4L / dhiit

Service Units / Address

Clients/Capacity

TEBE/BR/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

BREHR/EH

AR ERARTEE Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Division

EEEREIIGE

A EE LE235R

Hong Chi On-the-Job Training Programme
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

B 12 REUE XL
Mild Manager : Ms. M. Y. Cheung
36 F %/ Tel : 3406 3300

fEH / Fax : 3406 3399
FIH / E-mail : ivrs_otj@hongchi.org.hk

H 8O AR
e B LB 235R

Supported Employment
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

HERRE IR OREIEE
Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. M. Y. Cheung
10 F5E / Tel : 3406 3300
{5H / Fax : 3406 3399
FEH / E-mail : ivrs@hongchi.org.hk

E gt LigaltE

=T 8IN20055FFitE - TEMBHRR/FRN F15
EUZARRER EEERNREHIEBRAN
AL HRARBZENRBIBERREDF -
IR S E B E KD BBt M= AR T4E
LrIsEBEIMER - FRERH AT TEME
SRETARERSOFREAMRERS -

R EE L2355
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Hong Chi Sunnyway Training Programme

This was started in 2005 to serve people aged between 15 and 24 with
learning difficulties, mild mental handicap and/or early signs of mental iliness,
as well as visual or hearing impairments. The programme aims to increase
their ability to work and assist them to overcome barriers at work. Wage
subsidy is provided to encourage employers to offer employment to the
trainees.

BE IR OREIE KL
Mild Manager : Ms. M. Y. Cheung
30 E5E / Tel = 3406 3300

{EE / Fax : 3406 3399
EH / E-mail : ivrs_sotj@hongchi.org.hk

EEBERBEK

A1994F K3 » R—BERRMERA LT RENAR
BB - MEEBMIIRRIEETIRMETZ BE
RABER  EUBEREA L 2B H14H
B MHE o

e R LR 235%
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Mild & Moderate

Hong Chi Super Service Team

The team was established in 1994 with crew members who are adults with
mental handicap. With training and supervision, trainees are contracted to
perform tasks such as cleaning, gardening and car washing, developing their
full potential and preparing them for independent living.

HERTE 3B R KT
Manager : Ms. M. Y. Cheung
40 &S / Tel : 3406 3300

{55 / Fax : 3406 3322

B / E-mail : sst@hongchi.org.hk

{ETEEBEELP Residential Care and Health Promotion Division

BERRALERER

A AR LK 235%

Care & Attention Home for the
Severely Disabled (C & A/SD)

23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

HE - RERRE
Mild, Moderate & Severe

Blft & : SR&k X+

Assistant Superintendent : Ms. M. C. Cheung
53 5% / Tel : 3406 3366

B E / Fax : 3406 3363

FEH / E-mail : hefe_rechd@hongcehi.org.hk

BEBKA LT HERERLE

A BT LFR235R

Day Care Service for Severely
Disabled Persons (DC/SD)

23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Severe Disabilities

Blbt& - REBOA &t

Assistant Superintendent : Ms. M. C. Cheung
5 E5E / Tel : 3406 3366

{55 / Fax : 3406 3363

FEH / E-mail : hefc_rchd@hongcehi.org.hk

BRERK



BRIGE 4L / it

Service Units / Address

Clients/Capacity

RIEHK/BE TE/EE/SE/ER

Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

HE R EZIEE Family and Community Support Division

KEIRRZERYE (FHRR)
A EE L K235

Home-based Training and Support Service
(New Territories East)

23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Mild, Moderate & Severe

HE - PEREE KI1R - FRE

Manager : Ms. C. Y. Lee

80 &L / Tel : 3406 3456
{55 / Fax : 3406 3416

T / E-mail : hefe_fesd@hongehi.org.hk

B A BB Adult Education Division

RS RS

BERE PENESERASHEREAREH
BEENENRE  HMUMERHRSTEREIHRE -
EMEREERNZENTERESD  EHFIER
BBERBIAHE  EFBHE  EHHERER
BESHAHE -

5k s g L BR 235k
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Adult Education Service

It organises various practical and educational short-term courses for adults
with mild to moderate mental handicap, offering them opportunities of
continuing education. The contents and teaching methods are tailor-made
to meet different needs and abilities of the trainees. Group work, interactive
and individual instructions methods will be used to enhance their learning.

CERHE 8 BT938 Lt
Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. H. L. Lo
300 &G / Tel : 3406 3408
&5 / Fax : 3406 3416
EH / E-mail : aes@hongchi.org.hk

ELRITREESEEHEHTSR

BRAESRITEEESRE  EREEAL
HRARTEBATRMBZ THRESHARE - B
EES B EANBNERE - RESERNE
MTHRANEE  IXEEBALHE  REREH
HEEBREDHERRMERER -

SRR E L2355
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

The Hongkong Bank Foundation Hong Chi Community Education Institute

With the generous sponsorship from the Hongkong Bank Foundation, the
Institute was set up to provide different courses and seminars specially
designed for people with mental handicap, their families and the public. It
aims to upgrade their skills and knowledge, and improve mutual understanding
and support of one another. Further support is also provided for their families.
It is hoped that the objective of continuing education and social inclusion
can be achieved through this institute.

BErHE IR Ik et
Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. H. L. Lo
500 F5E / Tel : 3406 3408
{5H / Fax : 3406 3416
FEH / E-mail : cei@hongchi.org.hk

B #4528 Professional Therapy Division

R E L2355
23 Ling Shan Road, Fanling, N.T.

Mild, Moderate & Severe

HE  hEMEE —RAIREREAD ¢ BURNE L
Physiotherapist | : Ms. S. Y. Tse
169 TG/ Tel : 3406 3419

{8H / Fax : 3406 3422

&I / E-mail : hcfe_ptd@hongchi.org.hk



FEXEEIRE
Professional Therapy Services

R/ DESE Clinical Psychology Unit

ER P93 38 0 BB 2 o A e PR OB R AT » 167 Bh AR A Based on psychological theories and clinical skills, the Unit aims at resolving
FREBRAERA - BE - B8 - 54 % service users' problems in different areas, including cognition, learning,
DB TR ENEE MBS MMEREM development, emotion, personality, psychological or behavioural disturbance,
EENER - RENEEHRAESAERAR to let them live and grow in a healthy, balanced way. Services are mainly

BRIRENEAERBE  MERKERT @ 2 provided to staff and service users of our adult or pre-school services. Under

ERBEEAENIRIBEE - RFESEEEIEE special consideration, we would offer services to parents or caregivers of

RE# ~ DEREREFE  DERITEBE I our service users. Our services include clinical consultation, psychological

BN TEHE o or intelligence assessment, psychological and behavioural treatment, training
workshop or seminar.

Hodit RFHR/AE FTE/EEER/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
FRAF YL EH RN EN - HERERE FRIRODIBER : BRYLE 224 (£319.09.2007)
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road Mild, Moderate & Severe Clinical Psychologist : Ms. H. Chan (since 19.09.2007)
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. FEE/ Tel 1 2689 1220
FA R ABRTS B AL R BRI REH L {#H / Fax : 2664 6005
All Adult Service Units and Pre-school Centre FBI / E-mail : clin_psy@hongchi.org.hk

B amEp Occupational Therapy Unit

FTERBEHZARERE - REBRERNGHIEES The major service users are people whose abilities of self-care, work and leisure
BEmMTEHEREE  TERBEREE L ERE are affected by their mental handicap, physical handicap and mental illness.
JHAL o SBEMERNRE S EREE MEE The service aims to enhance their independence in living and integration into

M RIEFRBERENBLETFRESD - LA the community through tailor-made activities and by the use of adaptive aids.
Bt mh A 4L 8 o (RTE B BEE P ORMKBRE Besides direct treatment and consultation at day centre and home environment,
REAENZARE D  BEREMTS AR assessment will be provided to evaluate service users' ability to work and live

£ & B0 18 3L A SR BE R TYERE D AERTAY © independently.
ik REHR/EHE TEBE/SHE/ER
Address Clients/Capacity Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail
AR AIE R YUR TR S HE - RENERE —RBEOREM TR Lt
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road Mild, Moderate & Severe Occupational Therapist | : Ms. T. L. Lee
Nam Hang, Tai Po, N.T. ETiE / Tel : 2689 1211/ 2689 1212
FrERMEEDL  HELS  FERBESBEAL {55 / Fax : 2664 6005
BE  WEESZREERE E I / E-mail : ot@hongchi.org.hk

All users in DAC, SW, HMMH, HSMH and supported hostel
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e RREEE

Social and Recreational Services

EXRfs
RETERERS TNBELRUED » BB

BEENFERALTSE  ERREEALZEE
B HMBALE  FHAENAL

Hong Chi Gateway Club

It organises recreational and social activities for people with and without mental
handicap to promote social integration, enabling people with mental handicap

to enjoy a fulfilling life.

BRIGE 41 / dhiit

Service Unit / Address

BREBHR/EH

Clients/Capacity

TEBE/SH/ER
Officer-In-Charge/Tel/Fax/E-mail

BB HERHE EEGEFT - REE LT
BABTEEFFBE155 Mild & Moderate Acting Co-ordinator : Ms. Y. L. Chan
RSN B ERIERET05E 300 EiE / Tel : 2597 5341

Hong Kong Island fEH /Fax : 2421 9132

Room 705, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building FEH / E-mail : hcagc@hongchi.org.hk

15 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

RERILE HERHE AR IR At

R A B ERE R E118-128E Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. L. L. Tse

Tai Po and North District 150 &S/ Tel : 2638 3112/2653 8310

Room 118-128, Wan Loi House {55 / Fax : 2658 0061

Wan Tau Tong Estate, Tai Po, N.T. B / E-mail : hewtt@hongchi.org.hk
RKE i #EIF ¢ BOKER SEAE (F101.06.20074E)
FIARTARKEXRIGI IR T & —1& Mild Manager : Mr. W. M. Tsoi (since 01.06.2007)
Tin Shui Wai 150 EiE / Tel : 2616 0450

G/F & 1/F, Shui Choi House €5 / Fax : 24456219

Tin Shui Estate, Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, N.T. &I / E-mail : shuichoi_gc@hongchi.org.hk
EARR RS HENPE 432 {AIRRTS KXt (F15.10.200742)
NEEEAILBEMEEE T Mild & Moderate Manager : Ms. C. F. Ho (since 15.10.2007)
Wong Tai Sin and Kowloon City 150 Eih / Tel : 2246 0315

G/F, Suet Fung House
Fung Tak Estate, Diamond Hill, Kowloon

8 H /Fax : 2327 1174
EH / E-mail : heftc_gy@hongchi.org.hk
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B NREEES o
Communications and Fund Raising

FAREEESSBRENTMIERE - B
FEQIHRFEEZYNEEEFEEEE I
MHEERHETENRBRURRELAT
HERALTHT#BES -

5l
BEAREEEENEBTEANEERER
REMRELESEREEE - BPITHE
REBETHRERK R ENL BRI BB
REUEER  ARKEEE B SERE
B BT EHRBRERTE - A HEEH
BEREBE SBREERAGEH - (B0 2
K)o FH - EERHESEERREREE
Yem o

TEES
BAREBEENEERRETERE
B WIDHHBESATHHREFIEL
MASHERE - AR TFTEEREBEREA
BRERNERHE AENFESIR
8- EERSLET | FHANES I
HEAREBRTERERRBRBELHFZ
B o

B

The Communications and Fund Raising Office (C&FR Office) has dual roles
in the Association: to seek fresh funding from the public to support new
pilot projects and non-subvented operational expenses; and to enhance
the Association's image and promote understanding and acceptance of
people with mental handicap.

Communications

C&FR Office enhances the Association's communications with different sectors
of the community through a range of publicity and promotional campaigns. The
Office is also responsible for supporting the Association's special schools and
service projects in organising social events, publications, educational campaigns,
ceremonies, anniversary celebrations, visits and volunteer days. C&FR Office
maintains good relations with the press and coordinates the production of the
Association's newsletter - "Spotlight", annual report, direct mailing flyers and

other promotional materials.

Fund Raising

C&FR Office plans and implements fund raising campaigns and actively
approaches corporations to explore opportunities for sponsorship as well as
co-op channels. The Office is also responsible for cultivating and managing
customer relationship with corporate and individual donors. The Association's
annual fund raising event - "Hong Chi Climbathon" is organised by the Office

with full support from the Association's schools and service projects.
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ABISRRIEEN
|\/|CIJOr Fund

Raising Activities

[ZHARE | Z=HEBESHE
"I Can Shine" Charity Dinner & Concert

REE2006F 128 18BN T RBEE RN T BEEE
BEBTLE  BEERAL -—RILTE TA
BENEMEI TEEERREE - EMBREHRE
ZERBEEAGNELENBE SRR - KE
FERNBLEOESEEL  USHER  BRE
REBABE - ESREHB+IME-RNFLER
HEE ©

On 18 December 2006, the "I Can Shine" Charity
Dinner & Concert was held at the Royal Plaza Hotel
to showcase the musical talents of our students,
and raise funds to support further artistic
development for people with mental handicap. After
months of practice, students and trainees from Hong
Chi, together with students from the Diocesan Girls'
School jointly performed some beautiful ensemble

pieces. The Diocesan Boys' School was also invited

B [RHROVE | BEREETRETHTEMEN to perform in this Concert. The performance of all

sts at the "I Can Shine" Charity Dinner & Concert. L. X L.
young musicians was very well received. The bringing

together of our young musicians, both with and
without mental handicap, also brought them closer
together in the spirit of inclusion.

Ay

HEEEBRNBEEN [ESATLE | —FRZEEd ! BERRESRERELERSE—EEE  BEFEL -
ng Chi Ensemble", formed by students from different Hong Chi schools, udents from Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tsui Lam and

ormed Christmas Carols together. ocesan Girls' School "Rock around the Clock" tonight!
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ERHS 25

Hong Chi Climbathon 2007

ECREMENFRRAZERLLE  AEAR
ENMERBRBFCEBENRESE - RDB
FAENIEHEBCARBTNEE  BRED
BENBMBE BT RERELE  HB7THHRE - &
BISHFEE M EMEMNER —EURERMNS
NXFF - SEBFUERET - B H?&EH%%L}UK
FeaimEBEANE H ORI AREIT I HE -
BEFTEE -

With growing support from the public, the 4th Hong
Chi Climbathon successfully recruited 37 relay teams
from caring corporations, organisations and the Hong
Kong Disciplined Services, and raised over one
million dollars for the Association's non-subvented

projects. Special thanks go to Sun Hung Kai SEEIERRIR S -
Properties Limited and Sino Group for their unstinting uests at the Opening Ceremony.

support to the event. With interesting face paintings

and special costumes, participants created a carnival o
P particip Womg Chi Cil

atmosphere for the event.

EMEENENSR - HESBFENECERRESENE (HK) MKLRIE -
from Hong Kong Disciplined Services took a group was the champion in the men's relay race, and was awarded the Top Fund
fore the race. m).

EFHEAN - BRER [HBEREZELR] -
und raising team, Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited was awarded "Sun Hung
ies Charity Trophy".

KERBECENBEHES -
Cheung - Hong Chi Caring Ambassador helped promoting
it
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MBEBNESTE
"Love and Shine" Charity Luncheon

BRPERRARAAEFAENEBEERLEFSELCESFHEREH
HREFE  BOATHBRXSE  SEH-—BMNE  XFEUTENER
BERT - RRAFUBFRBERHABIRBIGR - BEEFRY -8
KME - BREENBEEAZEXRNE S MEFETZAXRNEE - T
AUE-PRREBA LTS -

This event was the first of its kind, in which Towngas co-organised with
Hong Chi Association to prepare Charity Luncheons. The venue was the
Hong Chi Garden View Lounge, YWCA. The luncheons were very well
received by all the guests. Due to enormous popular support, these
luncheons will continue with different themes. In addition to that, Towngas
held a training session for our trainees, teaching them skills in food
preparation, table setting and guest reception, enhancing their professional
knowledge through this event. The guests also gained a better understanding

of our trainees' working ability while enjoying the delicious cuisine.

ABJEEEATEE - ERIEEETR -

te team all set to serve!

siEH
Flag Day

EEREGEREIRT OHBESAEENEPOHRNT
-t

rainee promoted IVTC's organic produce to guests.

FETERRARASNITES REEERMEV R TS LR
SHEZREETFE -

Mr. James Kwan, JP, Executive Director and Chief Operating
Officer of The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited
showed his support with his presence.

EAERER - RBEN - URAEMKFERMEBEHEIT - £20075F
4 A28 AR BRITHEEEFETB RN IBEE2,6008EEET - BEM
ECRBEE—BEEAEN  EDREFSRLAESHESELELES
% TEPRAMSATHERALNTE -

With the keen support of our schools, service units and other sister schools
and organisations, we successfully recruited more than 2,600 volunteers
to sell flags on the Association's Flag Day on 28 April 2007 in the New
Territories, and raised over one million dollars for the Association. This
activity not only increased our students' involvement in the community
work, but enhanced public's understanding of people with mental handicap.

ZiEEATERELE A | EERRAEEER
HIFEER 5428 R ESFER -

Support people with mental handicap to integrate into the
mmunity," Mr. Chung Kin-man, Hong Chi Caring Ambassador,
lled for supports to our Flag Day.
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Fund Raising Event Highlights
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MF0EERun Run@%8 - i@ig EZEZEFKAE Stairathon Charity Run Competition

FMMEHEBERAEREY [FAIMEERunRunFEER - BRI ZREBRIAE | AELSSEELKE  £AL(1906) ZHEEE -
MMRFEEEHMREATNEEZENETHEMEBYT HEBSA=TEEXK  RAEBRIERBREDRMNEREBAR B
REMEFTERE - B0 AS2LEBRSNENE  BERBRETES - EARWMESRZITRMBERE » LR RERMUMHF
TERERE - x%)%ﬁﬁi%%ihf,\?qzé%éﬁiﬂ’ﬂz‘ﬁ °

IDS Group organised a Stairathon Charity Run Competition to raise funds in support of the Association's work . With the exceptionally generous
donations from Li & Fung (1906) Foundation, managers and staff of IDS Group and other Li & Fung Group companies, the event successfully
raised over HK$300,000 for our schools to upgrade the teaching facilities and provide much needed services for the students. The event also
served as a platform for equal participation for our students as they were invited to join the relay race, perform Chinese drum, cheerleading and

display their artwork in the sales area.

MAEHEBRRAAESALERERALEFBEASMISEREFTERNTED - EESLREBBNEDPREPES
Mr. Ben Chang, Group Managing Director of IDS Group encouraged staff to Hong Chi students performed Chinese drum at the event.
support this worthy cause.
. _ SRR ABERE R 24N\ ESHIEEH S
CPEEIIZ\F%'EBE%%% CLP Charity Food Court Hong Kong Grand Prix 21st 24-Hour Round Table Pedal 2007

BN [ABEXABEBTEB -5 - F  ZEHEFE] 8P [H
BEELBREERY | AEEREEELE - RMANZBESRFERIHAS IS
iT%’: AERNCERE - PETSREFRBBEEFARELE (£MW)

TEPSITRAMELR o
To raise funds for Hong Chi, CLP set up a booth, "CLP Charity Food
Court", at the "Tai Po Celebrating 10th Anniversary of Hong Kong's
Reunification to the Motherland - Air-Sea-Land Carnival". Our trainees

and CLP volunteers made healthy snacks together to solicit donations. BREEBERAAREEDNERARABHAESHES  FARLAKSE -
Mr. Chow Tang-fai, Director of Marketing and Customer Services of REUTERS Hong Kong Limited and Wealth Bridge Asia Limited not only sponsored
CLP Power Hong Kong Limited (left 4th) attended the event to appeal us in the race, but also formed teams to pedal. What keen supporters we have!

for public support.
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20 % /N\EERIE N Give a Cuddly Hug

CARIN TOGETHER

EBRRUBEMEB R/ REREREIRTERNFERMEC R/ REEHRRE
BHRAEERSEELE - —REEEERIREEVENEY -

Starbucks Coffee Hong Kong launched a Bearista® Bear charity sales programme
and held an auction of the giant Hong Kong edition Bearista® Bear to raise funds
for the Association. Guests conducted the officiating ceremony to mark the launch
of this charity initiative.

TFhEESANETEI Meal Subsidy Scheme

SEETBRBIE HEBREEER
Chinese New Year Artwork Exhibition at
the Hong Kong Gold Coast Hotel

AEREREBESERAERFHET —RIU [+248] - [BREI R [&F
B AENEENSEE  BRERZEERE  FBUHBADNBLRMESTE
BRANBTESS -

Hong Kong Gold Coast Hotel invited our trainees to exhibit a series of pottery and
paintings with the theme of "12 Chinese Zodiac Signs", "the Year of the Boar" and
"Lunar New Year" at the hotel lobby. The event further appealed to the public for
their donations to support our work.

E&KR Hong Chi Road Show

ESBEARBRRAELAEN2006F7 A ERNER LIRS RS

BOAEERRABKARENEREE  BufREZAEESE  BEAR

REHRNAEMBCEEBEN

Endorsed by Hong Chi Caring Ambassador - Mr. Chung Kin-man, the mass appeal
programme launched in July 2006 successfully raised over one million dollars to
support our "Meal Subsidy Scheme" to provide students from low-income families
a nourishing school lunch every day.

BRIRABEME - SNEE FEEEERAR - B ARNNE BAEE
BEBIRGES - BAFN2006F4 8 200753 A MR - EREBEM T #3645
%Eﬁ%ﬁEﬁ%%iﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁikiﬂ@ﬁ%ﬁfrua&%m&iﬁ CREBRMRELARES
From April 2006 to March 2007, we organised 36 Road Shows in different
districts to enhance public understanding of the abilities of people with mental
handicap and our services. With deep gratitude to Sun Hung Kai Properties
Limited, Sino Group, the Link Management Limited, the MTR Corporation and
HKR International Limited for providing the venues.
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Corporate Sponsorship

2006/07Z2BPINEREHKIVHE
Roof Greening Competition for Primary and Secondary Schools in Hong Kong 2006/07

1 £l BAPHE20064 81 1B 740 AN TA B RS R B AT S5
2 sef V22 AWEE (287 BRAGLLE]  HLEH
ERA—BTE2ENTE RPN ERREHE

<QESENTATION CEREMO NY ROBEBULSEE S - RENRDE AL -

BRCBREERZ - |5 TE3EHNERSM - E
ENEFeREIRPLEEHARESEASD
A2EERUFIEE - IRBEBREEIUERM
BABAFA T T EBEERE LEEETERE -

Last year, we launched the first "Roof Greening Competition
for Primary and Secondary Schools in Hong Kong" along

T ————— with 11 caring companies, NGOs and Government

SEBLRIRRIIE - Departments. The event served as a platform for equal
Mrs. Carrie Lam, JP, then Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs said the green roof participation of both students with and without mental
campaign provided people with mental handicap the opportunity to take part in the . . . . i

environmental protection work. handicap in environmental protection. 53 primary,

secondary and special schools enrolled for this competition.
Trainees of the Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational
Training Centre took part in the event by producing the
planting media bags for the participants. Mrs. Carrie Lam,
JP, then Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs was invited

to officiate at the Award Presentation Ceremony.

REBFNSEXRAEE T RS BERATR A ERE T EEREME TR ag
FEERER & G LB S RHH

Dr. Karen Liu, Acting Programme Head of the British Columbia Institute of
Technology, explained the concept and technology of green roof.

2 / f,

FISERRAERNEREARALFREDNRRS -
Students presented the design concept of their winning
project at the ceremony.

.

N » : SN RER Rt s -
BERAEZERMWEEES - Representatives from supporting organisations/companies
Champion project designed by True Light Girls' College. attended the prize presentation ceremony.
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EBMBH _R [ @ XK ]
"Green Green Sensy Path" at Hong Chi Pinehill No. 2 School

EENEE RN BRTBBAE] - R2007F38208 EXERK
R o ZRbEH [ M ERIFERES | Bl BIRSASITEBRRAZ
FREAE - A A BRREEE  RBEVEIEZERER
BHFRRETIR - LEMPTRGESEREGE - BEREEN—5F » T
EEHBERILUAS B N ERBERRBIRE o

The first-ever renewable energy powered rehabilitative and amusement facility
worldwide was officially launched at Hong Chi Pinehill No. 2 School on 20 March
2007. Named "Green Green Sensy Path", the facility is a combined therapeutic-
rehabilitative and educational walking path powered by the solar energy, and is
one of the funded projects of CLP Energy Innovation Fund. The path is made up
of different kinds of materials such as wood, stone, plastic and metal, and provides

=L j 1:.-‘_

HEEREER [GETBRIE | ERSERENH

sensory stimulation for the students when they walk barefoot.

dent of Hong Chi Pinehill No.2 School enjoyed sensory
lation training at the Green Green Sensy Path.

MEE—REERRATEREER AR EHERIERL
HEER) 28 [ GET8BmE] -
ane Lau, Director of Group Public Affairs of CLP Holdings
th, the back row), visited the "Green Green Sensy Path"
he students at Hong Chi Pinehill No. 2 School.

BRAIE | 297 o
iew of the "Green Green Sensy Path"

BRE2ss A8 RE285tEl
Nature Education Programme for Intellectually-disabled Children

e EAEKGE  EEERURERESEFTESISEM > 12007 In collaboration with the Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island
FIARM  ERFERARERETTI5ERBAREEE > B5EEi131,000 West and the WWF Hong Kong, we launched the first "Nature
fIAEBRNERERTESEEZESN  EMMIRARREERNNERIBIE Education Programme for Intellectually-disabled Children" in
FHESEY 0 THRRELERBRENEEM - Hong Kong. Since March 2007, 15 nature education
programmes had been arranged for over 1,000 Hong Chi
students with mild to moderate mental handicap to learn about
the natural environment and wildlife of the Mai Po Nature

Reserve as well as the importance of nature conservation.

BEBEHE B P T AE B ©

lents enjoyed a close-up view of the wildlife in Mai Po.

Photo by Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West

HRIFHERERABA!
ready to explore the nature!" Photo by Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West



Hithigis ZSHNIEE

éorporo’re Sponsorship Highlights

BR&458) Recreational activities

@%@@EE%bﬁ?¢F§v&%ﬁ#%ﬁ°ﬁ%%ﬁ§%ﬂéﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁz

Gateway members getting ready to perform. Gateway Club is one of the projects
sponsored by The Community Chest of Hong Kong.

NE#EE KCRC

H2001F#E n%ﬁ%QTHEEH%%_&h@ﬁﬁﬁﬂw EEE'E
$%Emﬁ= ﬂLT@H% &7 Eﬁﬁﬂ?&z%m%ﬁﬁ? 2REA
EEARAERAE - ISR S EEHY

KCRC, since 2001, sponsored Hong Chi Pinehill No. 3 School to upgrade the play
room and physiotherapy facilities, including a ceiling hoist which helps support
the students as they move around the room.

BBEE8EMR S Providence Foundation Limited

BEELEEROANENASEENFEUREIRZR;E
Providence Foundation Limited sponsored us to purchase a brand new oven to
upgrade the training facilities in the bakery room.

s 158 8R1T Credit Suisse

BT EERTEYESEMRE
Credit Suisse sponsored Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tuen Mun to build a
garden for students to participate in horticultural activities.

BREZIEENERSEREZTEY -

Asia Brokers Charity Limited
-1.. - ‘

2 8 272 EMAsia Brokers Charity Limited 7R B #IETHE o
Trainee learned to operate the new laundry machine funded by Asia Brokers
Charity Limited.

[ R EE | 5t8| STEP Project

[REEE | sHEEEBEEME
EHEYRERATEREAELE  BAEIH ORI EHBEH -

Shower Talent Exclude Prejudice (STEP) Project was funded by the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects to renovate the facilities of the Hong Chi Pedal Café and
Kiosk. It was an integrated project with involvement of both people with and without
disabilities to mobilise mutual understanding and achieve social integration.

S8 TEREEBNESERHSEREA
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Corporate Volunteer & PR Activities

tRARIGEN

PE[TESIRE 58

CLPVoluntary Service Matching Donation Programme

B E L
105w e

TEEBEEMN [TEEME] 518 RPE %I%E’Jﬁﬁﬁﬂ-rﬁﬂﬂﬁé’&mﬁfﬁ
HEEBR AEFASEREY - CEZERBNEEEENEE -

CLP launched the "CLP Voluntary Service Matching Donation Programme" to
donate to The Community Chest of Hong Kong for every hour of voluntary service
committed by staff members, their families and friends. Hong Chi was thrilled to
see such a new fund raising initiative as one of the beneficiaries.

ES R KESEBEIGHIREN
Senior Management of the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation (HSBC) visited Pinehill Village

ELTABRRESERNN2NASRIEIFHASNEN  UHRBER
HUERE - BHAB IR -

21 members of the HSBC senior management visited Hong Chi Pinehill Village
and interacted with trainees during activities that included an English class, pottery
making, baking and soccer.

BEMREIRREISEBE Mindset Bowling Fun Day

RARERERFESEPIREZR40ZUEE—
Over 40 students of Hong Chi Morninghope School Tuen Mun enjoyed a
bowling fun day with the Jardine Ambassadors, who are volunteers from
the Jardine Matheson Group driving MINDSET's activities.

B2 HRERKED

——\

=Rt Ez TR E
Goldman Sachs Community TfeamWorks

SEMERTRETHENAELLRESHTTLH
BEUEE) - IURRULAYRE

Goldman Sachs Community TeamWorks sponsored our students and trainees
to visit the Music Farm and Tai Tong Holiday Camp. All the participants enjoyed
the activities very much, and developed better mutual understanding.

BRRERN  —B2HE

HE0ES Integration activities

BBIWESEEREHESNAFEREIRPOBELZHRIER
JW Marriott Hotel Hong Kong staff participated in a BBQ party with trainees of
Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre.

Timberland# T H Timberland Volunteer Day

9A21HETimberlandfIZ T A » 7548 TIEESSE KB EN & BERMF R
% BERE  BRIETURER/ MR TES - AERRIBIAZEN—X -

75 Timberland staff members gathered at Pinehill Village on their Global Volunteer Day
on 21 September 2007 to weed grass, sweep floors, and play games with our students.




MAREHXEHEESS2IRTH
London Symphony Orchestra Private
Showcase at Hong Chi School

BIRTEBRARELENEEN2007F4 A TFEEENE[ER  MBE A
ERBLERKRE - £FENSHFSREELEAMMAET - BFREREE
B BARE% -

UBS brought musicians of the London Symphony Orchestra to Hong Chi Morninghill
School, Tsui Lam in April 2007. They had a great music show and tell session
for over 100 students with mental handicap. A student was invited by the musicians
to act as the conductor for one of the performance sessions.

ski2RBRIRNIA BN
Matthew Cheung, Secretary for Labour
and Welfare, visited Pinehill Village

ﬁé&%ﬂ%%EEEEG%X?%iﬁ%@%Wﬁ@E%ﬁ@T%$§%§ﬁ
'E|" °

Mr. Matthew Cheung Kin-chung, GBS, JP, Secretary for Labour and Welfare,
visited Pinehill Village to see for himself our catering training at Pinehill Restaurant.

BrB3It 81888 Holiday Toy Drive

ZEHEEINLBTEETINSEREIELRREBRBERAREY » XK
24 —BHRRE -

Volunteers from AmCham and Disney VoluntEARS distributed toys and played
group games with students of Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung Morninghope
School.

b g 2 S R AR 5H A 28
Edward Yau, Secretary for the Environment,
visited Pinehill Village

£

BERRROBERFABLANER  FRASERELSANIE - hER
LREs THRESREMIANSTERE  URRESEEZEHH]  THHE
B/ °

Mr. Edward Yau, Secretary for the Environment, visited our headquarters
at Pinehill Village to see our work in environmental protection. He also
visited the Hong Chi Plant Nursery to be briefed on its latest development,
and chatted with a few trainees about their work.

TR 6 17 @ 2 Z06% 22007 The Guild of Air Pilots and Air Navigators (GAPAN) Charity Dinner 2007

REMBECE-_FREESNENENZERE - HENBERHESNERS
BENRPOEERENERRBRAETI2RE -

It was the second consecutive year for GAPAN holding charity dinner at Pinehill
Village. Guests were delighted with the catering services provided by the Hong
Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre.

e EEHEAEA o

Mr. Peter Robinson, Chairman of GAPAN delivered the welcoming speech.

,//”——__---
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MNBRESRHEES N BERSBFEIERDIN
ATV Artistes visited IVTC

TNBREIE CRNZ) BT AMRENREBRDESNEFSREIR
FONEE - REHRTFMEUERE  tPEAEEEREEIRE -

Two ATV artistes, Bao Qi-jing and Benny Chan, visited Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated
Vocational Training Centre to make dumplings and coconut tarts with our trainees.
They also praised our trainees for their concentration at work.

B REIR
Caring Company Scheme 2006/07

BRERRROH:
Cable TV visited Pinehill Village and
Garden View Lounge

FBEERRIREGER (—HNEEAHK) THARBEHEREBAIE AR
ENNEBEERLEFEECREARY  KHZEEHE - BHNERNTHER
R WAREAMPIRAE S ERRE o

Suzi Wong, the renowned gourmet and host of "So Real Time Cooking" at Cable
TV, visited Pinehill Village and Hong Chi Garden View Lounge, YWCA to record
how our trainees worked in the bakery, plant nursery and restaurant. She even
praised them for making one of the best coconut tarts in Hong Kong.

BE-F F2EZRGSHLERBBIOXE  —AHBEREENTHF SBRUBERS - RITRE  HFI - BRESER
RBEEPS  BLAENBLENZEBIELEENBRNAKE - At RMEHRREZE2006/07FRE T42BRIFEERKE

UTREE  SLERBBOERERRARBEIFLORBEES

We are grateful for the earnest support of a number of caring corporations and organisations in our work for people with
mental handicap. Through offering employment, volunteer services, training programmes, development projects and
donations, they provided our students and trainees with remarkable opportunities to grow and fulfil their potential. To
acknowledge their kind contributions, we nominated 42 corporate and organisational partners in the Caring Company
Scheme 2006/07, and all of them were awarded the logo of Caring Company or Caring Organisation.

= tBA =
& = 7N 7R

Future Developments

EMSERESTREENESTHREESN - BMER
D REHNRTY  HESEBALZE - RFALHPLELR
BBRSHRELEY HAESHENBNEBERAL 2
EHERA  RINAAERERFEEMBERIIGENEE
BRI BB N BALREETD - BMESALHAR
ENRE > URBAEBATHESR » LINEAREEREA
THYREM -

We will seek to organise more fund raising activities to appeal for
donations in support of our innovative service projects for people
with mental handicap. We shall involve the public in these fund raising
initiatives so as to provide them with more opportunities to get to
know people with mental handicap, thereby promoting social
integration. In addition to strengthening our partnerships with our
caring corporate friends and supporters from all walks of life, we
shall develop more public education programmes to promote a better
understanding of the Association and enhance the public image of
people with mental handicap for wider social acceptance.
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

The Council has pleasure in submitting to members its annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Association is a charitable organisation and is engaged in promoting the welfare of the
people with mental handicap in Hong Kong.

RESULTS
The state of affairs of the Association as at 31 March 2007 and the results of the Association for
the year ended 31 March 2007 are set out from pages 5 to 18 of the financial statements.

RESERVES
Movements in the funds and reserves of the Association during the year are set out in notes 11
to 14 to the financial statements.

FIXED ASSETS
Movements in fixed assets of the Association are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

COUNCIL MEMBERS
The Council members during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Mr. Chan Shui Shing, Owen Chairman)

Mrs. Arleta Y.L. Tam
Mrs. Helen Yeung

Ms. Betty W.S. Chu

Mr. Lam Hon Ming

Ms. Dilys S.F. Chau
Mrs. Mable Harvey

Ms. Lam May Lin

Mr. Stephen H. Miller
Mr. Bruce K.I. Kong
Ms. Alexandra D.W. Lo
Mrs. Daphne Blomfield
Mr. Philip C.C. Poon
Mrs. Brenda C.Y. Wong
Ms. Nancy Chan

Ms. Josephine Price
Mr. Anthony T.0O. Leung

(
(Vice-Chairman)

(Vice-Chairman)

(Vice-Chairman)

(Deceased on 27 January 2007)

(Hon Treasurer)

(Elected as Hon Secretary on 16 March 2007)

Elected as Council Member on 12 January 2007)
Elected as Council Member on 12 January 2007)
Resigned as Council Member on 12 January 2007)
Resigned as Council Member on 12 January 2007)

o~ o~ o~ o~



HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEMBERS - Continued
In accordance with Article 39 of the Association's Articles of Association, all Council members

retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No contract of significance in relation to the Association's business, to which the Association
was a party and in which any of the Association's Council members had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Association a party to any arrangement to enable the
Association's Council members to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Association or any other body corporate.

AUDITORS
The financial statements have been audited by BDO McCabe Lo Limited who retire and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

G

Chairman

Hong Kong, 10 AUG 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF HONG CHI ASSOCIATION

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Chi Association set out on pages 5 to 18,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2007, and the income and expenditure
statement, the statement of changes in total funds and the cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The Council's responsibility for the financial statements

The Council members are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council members, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF HONG CHI ASSOCIATION

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Association as at 31 March 2007 and of the Association's surplus and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Rre .

BDO McCabe Lo Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Tam Kwok Yiu
Practising Certificate Number P02575

Hong Kong, 10 AUG 2007
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Income
Government grants and subventions
Lotteries Fund grants
Donations
- Hong Kong Jockey Club
- Community Chest allocations
- Others
Flag day appeal
Other fund raising projects
Furniture and equipment replenishment
and minor works block grant
Others

Expenditure

Net operating surplus
Interest income
Surplus for the year

Transferred to designated funds

Transferred from designated funds to
compensate the designated expenditure

Transferred to Social Welfare lump sum
reserves

Transferred to furniture and
equipment replenishment and minor
works block grant reserve

Balances carried forward (from)/to
capital reserve for unsubvented projects

Notes

4

14

12

12

13

14

11

2007
HK$

357,748,953
1,265,263

2,729,460
1,357,300
4,770,578
1,031,397
6,418,042

1,183,243
24,327,900

400,832,136

(397,738,052)

3,094,084

4,330,946

7,425,030
(6,688,866)
2,049,843

(2,710,740)

(10,925)

64,342

2006
HK$

349,568,790
629,990

2,059,268
1,357,300
5,220,526
5,593,004

535,726

21,955,719

386,920,323

(381,365,198)

5,665,125

1,956,551

7,511,676
(6,596,322)
2,397,997

(3,273,358)

(98,584)

(58,591)



HONG CHI ASSOCIATION

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2007

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Accounts receivable

Deposits and prepayments
Cash at financial institutions:

- Fixed and call deposits

- Current and savings accounts
Cash in hand

Current liabilities

Deferred income:

- Education and Manpower Bureau

- Operation Santa Claus'92

- Capital Grant

- Others

Amount due to Social Welfare Department
Accounts payable and accrued charges

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities
Provision for unutilised annual leave
Provision for long service payment

Net assets

Representing:

Capital reserve for unsubvented projects

Designated funds

Social Welfare lump sum reserves

Furniture and equipment replenishment and
minor works block grant reserve

Total funds

On behalf of the Council members

s

Chairman

Notes

15

10

11
13
14

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
29,730,679 16,805,127
7,641,992 3,802,338
1,647,689 2.349,996
87,897,944 83,816,004
43,915,010 39,270,924

407.847 451,273
141,510,482 129,690,535
23,955,856 19,813,850
265,483 256,691
27,680,637 15,252,996
14.282.399  11.904.617
34,661 176,692
3,959,781 5,050,149
/0,178,817 52,454,995
71,331,665 77,235,540
(2,648,905)  (2,989,595)
(46.140) (108.803)
(2,695,045)  (3,098,398)
98,367,299 90,942,269
7,960,769 7,896,427
42,739,881  38.100,858
47.270.769 44,560,029
395,880 384,955
98,367,299 90,942,269

g~

Ho#/ Treasurer
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Total funds at 1 April
Surplus for the year

Total funds at 31 March

2007
HK$

90,942,269

7,425,030

98,367,299

2006
HK$

83,430,593

7,511,676

90,942,269




HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Notes

Cash flow from operating activities

Surplus for the year

Property, plant and equipment written off
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Interest income

Decrease in provision for long service payment
Decrease in provision for unutilised annual leave

Operating surplus before working capital changes

Increase in accounts receivable

Decrease in deposits and prepayments

Increase in deferred income

Decrease in amount due to Social Welfare Department

(Decrease)/ increase in accounts payable and
accrued charges

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest income
Decrease in fixed deposits with maturity
over three months at acquisition
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activites
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
7425030 7,511,676

11,080 12,479
7,341,346 3,528,785
(4,330,946)  (1,956,551)

(340,690) (115,404)
(62,663) (98,923)
10,043,157 8,882,062
(3,839,654)  (1,089,614)
702,307 3,716,365
18,956,221 20,640,260
(142,031) (99,367)
(1,090,368) 895,177
24,629,632 32,944,883

(20,277,978)

(20,346,390)

4,330,946 1,956,551
54,447,649 13,450,877
38500617 (4,938,962
63,130,249 28,005,921
69,090,552 41,084,631
132,220,801 69,090,552
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

1. GENERAL

Hong Chi Association ("the Association") was incorporated in Hong Kong on 20 February 1968 as a company limited by guarantee. Every member of the Association
undertakes to contribute, if required, an amount not exceeding twenty dollars to the assets of the Association in the event of its being wound up.

The Association is a charitable organisation and is engaged in promoting the welfare of people with mental handicap in Hong Kong. lIts registered office is at
Pinehill Village, Chung Nga Road, Nam Hang, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the Association.

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(a) Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

In the current year, the Association has applied all the new and revised standards, amendments and interpretations ("new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), that are relevant to its operation and effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2006. The
adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results for the current or prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly,
no prior period adjustment has been required.

(b) Potential impact arising on the new accounting standards not yet effective

The Association has not yet applied the following new HKFRSs that have been issued and are potentially applicable to the Association but are not yet effective.
The management of the Association anticipated that the application of these new HKFRSs would have no material impact on the financial statements of the Association.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures '
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures '

" Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "HKFRSs") issued by the HKICPA.

(b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair values as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Association's accounting policies.

(c) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to write off their cost net of expected residual value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The useful lives and residual value are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 10% - 12v2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Computer 33¥5%

Other equipment 20%

Motor vehicle 20%

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset's estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment is the difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and
is recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

Government grants received for the purchase of property, plant and equipment are recorded as deferred income in the balance sheet and amortised to the income
and expenditure statement over the useful life of the relevant assets.



HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
(d) Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Where substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are retained by the lessor (an "operating lease"), the total rentals payable under the lease
are charged to the income and expenditure statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) Financial instruments
(i) Financial assets

The Association classifies its financial assets into one of the following categories, depending on the purpose for which the asset was acquired. The Association's
accounting policy for each category is as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

These include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments
or financial guarantee contracts. Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised directly in the income and expenditure statement in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables:

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers, but also incorporate other types of contractual monetary asset. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure statement when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Held-to-maturity investments:

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Association's management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure statement when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets:

Non-derivative financial assets not included in the above categories are classified as available-for-sale. They are carried at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised directly in equity. Where a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset constitutes objective evidence of impairment,
the amount of the loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in the income and expenditure statement. Impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure statement when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses
will not reverse in subsequent periods.

-10-
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
(e) Financial instruments - Continued
(ii) Financial liabilities

The Association classifies its financial liabilities into one of two categories, depending on the purpose for which the liability was incurred. The Association's
accounting policy for each category is as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading
are recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

Other financial liabilities:

This category comprises payables arising in the operations of the Association and other short-term monetary liabilities, which are recognised at amortised
cost.

(iii) Derecognition

The Association derecognises a financial asset where the contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation to the financial asset expire or when the
financial asset has been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
(f) Impairment of other assets

At each balance sheet date, the Association reviews the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that these
assets have suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the net selling price and value in use) of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount under another HKFRS, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that other HKFRS.

(g) Revenue and deferred income

Government grants, including Social Welfare lump sum grants, furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grants, are recognised when there is
a reasonable assurance that the Association will comply with the conditions attaching to it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants and subventions, other than Social Welfare lump sum grants, furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grants, and donations
for specific purposes or projects, are recorded as deferred income and are released to the income and expenditure statement as the related expenditure on the
specific projects are incurred.

Donations for general purposes and Lotteries Fund grants are recorded as income when the right to receive payment is established.

Surpluses from fund raising functions are recognised when the functions are held.

Other income, which comprises dues and fees, is recognised on an accrual basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest rates applicable. Interest income
is credited to either the income and expenditure statement or a particular fund as appropriate.

=11-



HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
(h) Employee benefits
(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
The Association operates defined contribution retirement schemes under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance ("ORSO Schemes") and a mandatory
provident fund scheme ("MPF Scheme") in Hong Kong, the assets of which are held in separate trustee-administered funds. The Schemes are funded by
payments from employees and by the Association. The Association's contributions to the Schemes are based on a fixed percentage of the employees'

relevant salaries or income.

The Association's contributions to both Schemes are expensed as incurred. Contributions forfeited in respect of those employees who leave the Schemes
prior to vesting fully in the contributions are retained in the Schemes and allocated to existing employees.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans are recognised as an expense in the income and expenditure statement when the services are rendered
by the employees.

(ii) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and statutory long service payments due on retirement or termination are recognised when they accrue to the employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service payments as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. The estimated liability is calculated net of expected reduction from benefits available from the ORSO Schemes and / or MPF Scheme.

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Association demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.

(i) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,
which will probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(j) Capital reserve for unsubvented projects and designated funds

They are funds transferred from the income and expenditure statement and set aside for the designated purposes and unsubvented projects. Interest income
related to these designated funds is recorded in the income and expenditure statement.

(k) Social Welfare lump sum reserves

Lump sum grants are allocated by the Social Welfare Department to the Association to cover certain approved expenditure including staff cost, provident fund
contributions and other expenditure. The Association recognises the lump sum grants as income over the periods necessary to match them with the related expenditure
which the grants are intended to compensate. The unspent portion of the grants for the year are transferred to designated lump sum reserves for future use of the
Association.

(I) Furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grant reserve

Furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grants represent lump sum governmental grants for replenishment of furniture and equipment and
minor works for existing premises providing subvented welfare services. The grants are recognised as capital grants under deferred income when acquiring property,
plant and equipment. The remaining grants are recorded as income when there is a reasonable assurance that the Association will comply with the condition attaching
with it and that the grant will be received. The unspent portion for the year is transferred to a designated furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works
block grant reserve.

12-
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

4. GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBVENTIONS

Education and Manpower Bureau grants
Social Welfare Department subventions:

- Social Welfare lump sum grant received
- Rent and rates

5. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

The surplus for the year is stated after charging the following:

Staff costs (Note 7)

Operating lease rentals of premises

Auditors' remuneration

Property, plant and equipment written off
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
206,407,590 196,356,460
143,854,946 145,892,137

7,486,417 7,320,193
357,748,953 349,568,790
2007 2006
HK$ HK$
313,255,939 309,218,670

7,005,129 7,263,567
385,000 353,000
11,080 12,479
7,341,346 3,628,785

No fees or other remuneration were paid or payable to the Council members in respect of their services rendered to the Association during the year (2006: Nil).

6. TAXATION

The Association is exempt under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance from any tax by reason of it being a charitable institution of a

public character.

7. STAFF COSTS

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
Salaries and allowances 298,371,534 294,845,628
Contributions to defined contribution plans
- ORSO and MPF Schemes 15,287,758 14,587,369
Reversal of provision for unutilised annual leave (340,690) (98,923)
Reversal of provision for long service payment (62,663) (115,404)
313,255,939 309,218,670
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Leasehold Furniture and Other Motor
improvements fixtures Computer equipment vehicle Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

31 March 2007
At 1 April 2006

Cost 9,838,233 3,440,478 2,764,932 4,286,335 - 20,329,978

Accumulated depreciation (1,057,937) (688,095) (921,552) (857,267) - (3,524,851)

Net carrying amount 8,780,296 2,752,383 1,843,380 3,429,068 - 16,805,127
At 1 April 2006, net of

accumulated depreciation 8,780,296 2,752,383 1,843,380 3,429,068 - 16,805,127
Additions 6,982,628 2,650,174 3,036,739 5,368,929 2,339,508 20,277,978
Written off - (4,687) - (6,393) - (11,080)
Depreciation provided

during the year (1,812,502) (1,198,342) (1,933,697) (1,928,903) (467,902) (7,341,346)
At 31 March 2007, net of

accumulated depreciation 13,950,422 4,099,528 2,946,422 6,862,701 1,871,606 29,730,679
At 31 March 2007

Cost 16,820,861 5,982,841 5,801,671 9,644,608 2,339,508 40,589,489

Accumulated depreciation (2,870,439) (1,883,313) (2,855,249) (2,781,907) (467,902) (10,858,810)

Net carrying amount 13,950,422 4,099,528 2,946,422 6,862,701 1,871,606 29,730,679

76 -13-
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

Leasehold Furniture and Other Motor
improvements fixtures Computer equipment vehicle Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

31 March 2006
At 1 April 2005

Cost - - - 1 - 1

Accumulated depreciation - - - - - -

Net carrying amount - - - 1 - 1
At 1 April 2005, net of

accumulated depreciation - - - 1 - 1
Additions 9,838,233 3,443,976 2,769,816 4,294,365 - 20,346,390
Written off - (2,798) (3,256) (6,425) - (12,479)
Depreciation provided

during the year (1,057,937) (688,795) (923,180) (858,873) - (3,528,785)
At 31 March 2006, net of

accumulated depreciation 8,780,296 2,752,383 1,843,380 3,429,068 - 16,805,127
At 31 March 2006

Cost 9,838,233 3,440,478 2,764,932 4,286,335 - 20,329,978

Accumulated depreciation (1,057,937) (688,095) (921,552) (857,267) - (3,524,851)

Net carrying amount 8,780,296 2,752,383 1,843,380 3,429,068 - 16,805,127
9. DEFERRED INCOME FROM EDUCATION AND MANPOWER BUREAU

2007 2006
HK$ HK$

At 1 April 19,813,850 13,801,568
Grant received for the year 215,897,184 209,804,002
Amount charged to income and expenditure statement 57,667 -

Amount released to income and expenditure statement

- staff costs

(181,508,547)

(178,682,193)

- others (21,100,380) (15,816,391)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (9,194,785) (9,060,888)
Amount recoverable by the Education and

Manpower Bureau (9,133) (232,248)
At 31 March 23,955,856 19,813,850
10. AMOUNT DUE TO SOCIAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT

2007 2006

HK$ HK$
At 1 April 176,692 276,059
Grant received for rent and rates for the year 7,513,206 7,350,326
Interest income 5,609 2,934
Rent and rates for the year (7,486,417) (7,320,193)
Refunded to Social Welfare Department (174,429) (156,272)
Other - 23,838
At 31 March 34,661 176,692
11. CAPITAL RESERVE FOR UNSUBVENTED PROJECTS

2007 2006

HK$ HK$
At 1 April 7,896,427 11,118,344
Transferred from/(to) income and expenditure statement 64,342 (58,591)
Transferred to Social Welfare lump sum reserves - (3,163,326)
At 31 March 7,960,769 7,896,427

-14-
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HONG CHI ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2007

13. SOCIAL WELFARE LUMP SUM RESERVES

Lump sum Provident Central items
grant reserve fund reserve reserve Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 April 2005 33,627,595 3,834,751 660,999 38,123,345
Grants received during
the year 134,143,192 9,157,934 3,336,177 146,637,303
Interest income 1,089,605 - - 1,089,605

Expenditure and purchase

of property, plant and

equipment for the year (132,661,336) (8,688,814) (3,300,437) (144,650,587)
Amount attributable to the

Jockey Club Sun Chui

workshop and hostel (74,405) - 74,405 -
Amount attributable to
Gateway Club - - 197,037 197,037

Transferred to capital
reserve for unsubvented
projects - reversal of
provision for:

-untaken annual leave 2,944,595 - - 2,944,595
-long service payment 218,731 - - 218,731
5,660,382 469,120 307,182 6,436,684
At 31 March 2006 and
at 1 April 2006 39,287,977 4,303,871 968,181 44,560,029
Grants received
during the year 130,992,802 9,448,054 3,819,379 144,260,235
Interest income 1,948,084 - - 1,948,084

Expenditure and purchase
of property, plant and

equipment for the year (130,613,845) (8,827,264) (3,771,520) (143,212,629)
Refunded to Social
Welfare Department - - (284,950) (284,950)

Amount attributable to the
Hong Chi Kwong Fuk

Wai Yin Workshop (5,000) - 5,000 -
2,322,041 620,790 (232,091) 2,710,740
At 31 March 2007 41,610,018 4,924,661 736,090 47,270,769

The Social Welfare lump sum reserve must be kept in a separate interest-bearing account and are capped at 25% of the Association's relevant lump sum
grant operating expenditure. During the year, an amount of HK$9,581,557 (2006: HK$6,243,758) is above the 25% cap. However, Social Welfare Department
has withheld the clawback of the excess amount to the financial year ending 31 March 2009.

The reserve fund is repayable to Social Welfare Department when the Association ceases to operate.

14. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT REPLENISHMENT AND MINOR WORKS BLOCK GRANT RESERVE

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
At 1 April 384,955 286,371
Grants recognised during the year
- Grants received 1,324,000 997,000
- Deferred income - acquisition of property,
plant and equipment (140,757) (461,274)
1,183,243 535,726
Interest income 7,504 3,928
Expenditure for the year (1,179,822) (441,070)
10,925 98,584
At 31 March 395,880 384,955
80 -17-
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15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
Cash and cash equivalents comprise :
Fixed and call deposits -
maturity within three months at acquisition 87,897,944 29,368,355
Current and savings accounts 43,915,010 39,270,924
Cash in hand 407,847 451,273
Cash and cash equivalents
in the cash flow statement 132,220,801 69,090,552
Fixed and call deposits
- maturity within three months at acquisition 87,897,944 29,368,355
- maturity over three months at acquisition - 54,447,649
Fixed and call deposits in the balance sheet 87,897,944 83,816,004

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT
The Association is exposed through its operations to one or more of the following financial risks:

* Fair value or cash flow interest rate risk
* Liquidity risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the management of the Association. The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail below.

Fair value and cash flow interest rate risk

At the balance sheet date, the interest-bearing financial instruments was cash at financial institutions, which is subject to limited exposure to fair value changes
due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates. Other than the cash at financial institutions, the Association has no significant third party
interest-bearing assets/liabilities, its income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

Liquidity risk

The Association's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

17. LONG SERVICE PAYMENT PROVISION

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Association is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment in certain circumstances to
certain employees who have completed at least five years of service with the Association. The amount payable is dependent on the employees' final salary and
years of services, and is reduced by entitlements accrued under the Association's retirement plans that are attributable to contributions made by the Association.
The management of the Association estimated and accrued for the amount of long service payment that may be required at each balance sheet date.

18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grants received by the schools from the Education and Manpower Bureau for buildings (including major repairs) and furniture and equipment may become
repayable wholly or in part should these schools cease to be approved aided schools.

19. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

At 31 March 2007, the Association's outstanding commitments in respect of fitting-out and renovation works at Pinehill Village are as follows:

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
Contracted but not provided for 12,556,000 -

(b) Commitments under operating leases

At the balance sheet date, the Association had future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and
buildings as follows:

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 2,186,370 6,215,400
Later than one year and not later than five years 4,327,560 -
6,513,930 6,215,400

20. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council members on 10 AUG 2007
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1 ERER
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Head Office
Hong Kong Office

Special Schools
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11 EEEMEEER

12 EETMEBEER

13 EETHEEER

14 EETHRLER (EAEIH)
15 EERFEEREER

REMRFS

Hong Chi Lions Morninghill School

Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope School
The Jockey Club Hong Chi School

Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tsui Lam

Hong Chi Pinehill School

Hong Chi Pinehill No.2 School (with residential service)

Hong Chi Pinehill No.3 School (with residential service)

Hong Chi Morninghill School, Tuen Mun

Hong Chi Morninglight School, Tuen Mun

Hong Chi Morninghope School, Tuen Mun

Hong Chi Morninglight School, Yuen Long

Hong Chi Morningjoy School, Yuen Long (with residential service)
Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung Morninghope School

Services for Children

16 EBHMESEARREE (BRRXKE)
17 EBZRBEEHREDL (BEE)
18 EBZR

A ARRES

Hong Chi District-based Speech Therapy Team (Tuen Mun & Tin Shui Wai)
Hong Chi Pinehill Pre-school Centre (with residential service)
Hong Chi Children Home

Services for Adults

19 EFZEEIALEIS

20 EEREHERE (F8)

21 EEH

2 EEEREE

23 EEERESE

24 BEREBHLZEFEELRESH

25 EBRLE (BR)

26 EZEAPL
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28 RERR BRI (FLEEH)

29 EgﬂﬁM=§éE%ﬂﬁ¢®

30 EERT M:gécﬁiﬁﬁ%

31 E%E 2 (ERMLRAER)

32 E%%Eﬁl%

33 ELHMEWERE ()

34 EERAEBL

3B EBRAEES

3B ESEEEFRIS

37 ERSEEFEREE

3B EXEREFHETS

39 ESHMEWERE FR)

40 EBENEGEREINRPL CGEAED)
41 EENREE

42 E%Eﬁﬁ%

43 %‘“Eﬁ:

44 BRROEZ

45 %#ﬁﬁ%

46 EBEZP0O

47 EBEBEPO

48 EBRLE (KMNFRLE)

49 EBEK

50 EEETES

51 BESEEATES

52 EEWEFSERET - PRITEE

53 EEWMESESERTL- REEHPL

54 EEWEGEERBPL-PEFEALES
55 EEMESREEERET-BEFEALES
56 EBNESAERTO-HPES

57 EEWREGREEERPO- ESERIZIIEE
58 EEWESFAERETO-EBBIEEEIETE
50 EEWMESREEERYH-ESHBEREHK
60 EEMEGFAEERDL- BERKRALEER
61 EENESAEERETO- BRERKA L EEERS
62 EEWEFAEERETO- NEIHRERE (HRR)
63 EEWEFEERET - RABBERE
64 EEWESESEERDL-ELRTEZESERHEHRHS
65 EEWEFEERT - BEAES

66 EEHAFHL

67 I:%:‘IJ-IEL IEI\

68 EEmIPL

69 EEmRIEE

70 EEfRELE (RKE)

The Jockey Club Hong Chi Siu Sai Wan Workshop

Hong Chi Job Training & Employment Service (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Chi Place

Hong Chi Oi Tung Hostel

Hong Chi Pedal Café and Kiosk

Hong Chi Garden View Lounge.YWCA

Hong Chi Gateway Club (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Chi Lam Tin Centre

Hong Chi Home-based Training & Support Service (East Kowloon)

Hong Chi Home-based Training & Support Service (Central Kowloon)

The Hongkong Bank Foundation Hong Chi Fung Tak Centre

The Hongkong Bank Foundation Hong Chi Tung Tau Hostel

Hong Chi Gateway Club (Wong Tai Sin and Kowloon City)

Hong Chi Ma Tau Kok Workshop

Hong Chi Job Training & Employment Service (Kowloon)

Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Centre

Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Hostel

The Jockey Club Hong Chi Sun Chui Workshop

The Jockey Club Hong Chi Sun Chui Hostel

Hong Chi Kwong Fuk Wai Yin Workshop

Hong Chi Job Training & Employment Service (New Territories)

Hong Chi Pinehill Integrated Vocational Training Centre (with residential service)
Hong Chi Pinehill Pottery

Hong Chi Kwan Fong Delight

Hong Chi Plant Nursery

Clinical Psychology Unit

Occupational Therapy Unit

Hong Chi Fu Shin Centre

Hong Chi Wan Tau Tong Centre

Hong Chi Gateway Club (Tai Po and North District)

Hong Chi Gourmet

Hong Chi Fu Heng Hostel

The Jockey Club Hong Chi Tai Yuen Hostel

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Central Administration Division

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabiltation Complex- Day Activity Centre

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Hostel for the Moderately Mentally Handicapped (HMMH)
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabiltation Complex- Hostel for the Severely Mentally Handicapped (HSMH)
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Supported Hostel (SHOS)

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabiltation Complex- Hong Chi On-the-Job Training Programme

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Hong Chi Sunnyway Training Programme

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Hong Chi Super Service Team

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Care & Attention Home for the Severely Disabled (C & A/SD)
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Day Care Service for Severely Disabled Persons (DC/SD)
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Home-based Training and Support Service (New Territories East)
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- Adult Education Service

Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex- The Hongkong Bank Foundation Hong Chi Community Education Institute
Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabiltation Complex- Professional Therapy Division

Hong Chi Tai Ping Centre

Hong Chi Shan King Centre

Hong Chi Shui Choi Centre

Hong Chi Shui Choi Hostel

Hong Chi Gateway Club (Tin Shui Wai)
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